REGISTER OF FOREIGN CONSULATES AND OTHER ASSOCIATED GOVERNMENT OFFICES IN NEW YORK CITY

2013 Edition



Michael R. Bloomberg Mayor

Marjorie B. Tiven Commissioner

Mayor's Office for International Affairs City of New York Two United Nations Plaza 27th Floor New York, NY 10017

Register of Foreign Consulates and Associated Government Offices in New York 2013 Edition

Compilation, layout, and editing of this publication by Benjamin Strong and Anoushka Asgari

Printed in the United States of America by the Mayor's Print Shop, New York, NY

© 2013 The New York City Mayor's Office for International Affairs All rights reserved



THE CITY OF NEW YORK OFFICE OF THE MAYOR NEW YORK, NY 10007

October 2012

Dear Friends:

It is with great pleasure that our Administration provides the *Register* of Foreign Consulates and Associated Government Offices in New York, also known as the "Red Book," an important resource for the diplomatic and consular communities as well as New Yorkers. This year we are also publishing the first "green" Red Book, a searchable up-to-date directory of foreign consulates, on our website at www.nyc.gov/international.

New York City takes pride in welcoming people from around the world, whether as residents, visitors, or members of our business community. It is fitting that the world's largest diplomatic and consular community is located in the world's most international city. The Mayor's Office for International Affairs remains committed to providing the members of this community with the tools they need to serve their constituents.

On behalf of all New Yorkers, I look forward to continued good relations as you live and work here in our great city.

Sincerely,

Michael & Klowberg

Michael R. Bloomberg Mayor



THE CITY OF NEW YORK OFFICE OF THE MAYOR NEW YORK, NY 10007

MARJORIE B. TIVEN COMMISSIONER

October 2012

Dear Friends:

This year marks the 50 year anniversary of the Mayor's Office for International Affairs, which serves as the official liaison to the world's largest diplomatic and consular community - 193 Permanent Missions to the United Nations and 113 foreign consulates. This community complements the diversity and cultural vibrancy for which New York City is renowned.

I am pleased to present the 2013 *Register of Foreign Consulates and Associated Government Offices in New York* ("Red Book"), a unique resource for the diplomatic community, government officials, businesses and private citizens. The Red Book, also published online this year, is one of many resources offered through the Mayor's Office to ensure diplomats working in New York feel at home in our great city.

Together, we look forward to our continued success in strengthening ties among New York City and its diplomatic and consular communities.

Sincerely,

Mayon's B. Deren

Marjorie B. Tiven Commissioner

PLEASE NOTE: The New York City Mayor's Office for International Affairs compiled this directory based on information provided by the consulates as of July 24, 2013. This directory includes the 113 consulates general, consulates, honorary consulates general, honorary consulates, and various consular officers and employees in New York City that have been accredited by the United States Department of State. This publication is intended for informational purposes only.

Listings are subject to change without notice at any time. The United States Department of State is the official accrediting body for consular personnel in this country. Status of any consular officer should be verified with the Office of Protocol, United States Department of State.

To update consulate information listed in this registry please contact Benjamin Strong, Diplomatic Liaison Officer at 212-319-9300 or email at bstrong@cityhall.nyc.gov.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Message from Mayor Michael R. Bloomberg	3
Message from Commissioner Marjorie B. Tiven	4
Afghanistan, Islamic Republic of	9
Albania, Republic of	.10
Algeria, People's Democratic Republic of	.11
Angola, Republic of	.12
Antigua and Barbuda	.13
Argentina	.15
Australia, Commonwealth of	.17
Austria, Republic of	.19
Bahamas, Commonwealth of the	.21
Bahrain, Kingdom of	.23
Bangladesh, People's Republic of	
Barbados	.25
Belarus, Republic of	.27
Belgium, Kingdom of	.28
Bhutan, Kingdom of	.31
Bolivia, Plurinational State of	.32
Brazil, Federative Republic of	.33
Bulgaria, Republic of	.35
Burma, Union of	.36
Canada	.37
Chile, Republic of	
China, People's Republic of	.41
Colombia, Republic of	.46
Costa Rica, Republic of	
Croatia, Republic of	
Cyprus, Republic of	
Czech Republic	.53
Denmark, Kingdom of	
Dominica, Commonwealth of	
Dominican Republic	
Ecuador, Republic of	
Egypt, Arab Republic of	
El Salvador, Republic of	
Estonia, Republic of	
Ethiopia, Federal Democratic Republic of	
Finland, Republic of	
France	
Gabon	
Georgia	.73

Germany, Federal Republic of	.74
Ghana, Republic of	
Greece	
Guatemala, Republic of	
Guyana, Cooperative Republic of	
Haiti, Republic of	
Honduras, Republic of	
Hungary, Republic of	
Iceland, Republic of	
India, Republic of	
Indonesia, Republic of	
Ireland	
Israel, State of	
Italy	
Jamaica	
Japan	
Kazakhstan, Republic of	
Kenya, Republic of	
Korea, Republic of	
Kosovo, Republic of	
Latvia, Republic of	
Latvia, Republic of	
Liberia, Republic of	
Lithuania, Republic of	
Luxembourg, Grand Duchy of	
Macedonia, Republic of	
Madagascar, Republic of	
Malaysia	
Malta, Republic of	
Mexico	
Moldova	
Monaco, Principality of	
Mongolia	
Montenegro	
Morocco, Kingdom of	
Nepal, Federal Democratic Republic of	
Netherlands, Kingdom of the	
New Zealand	135
Nicaragua, Republic of	137
Nigeria, Federal Republic of	138
Norway, Kingdom of	140
Pakistan, Islamic Republic of	
Panama, Republic of	
Paraguay, Republic of	
Peru, Republic of	

Philippines, Republic of the
Poland, Republic of
Portugal
Romania
Russian Federation
Saint Kitts and Nevis, Federation of
Saint Lucia
Saint Vincent and the Grenadines161
San Marino, Republic of
Saudi Arabia, Kingdom of164
Senegal, Republic of
Serbia, Republic of
Seychelles, Republic of
Singapore, Republic of
Slovakia
South Africa, Republic of
Spain, Kingdom of
Sri Lanka, Democratic Socialist Republic of
Sweden, Kingdom of
Switzerland
Thailand, Kingdom of
Trinidad and Tobago, Republic of
Turkey, Republic of
Ukraine
United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland
Uruguay, Oriental Republic of
Uzbekistan, Republic of
Venezuela, Bolivarian Republic of
Vietnam, Socialist Republic of
European Union
Consuls General in New York, Seniority List
National Holidays
Society of Foreign Consuls in New York and
The Consular Women's Club
Office of the Mayor, Key Personnel

AFGHANISTAN, ISLAMIC REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE GENERAL633 Third Avenue, 27th Floor
New York, NY 10017Telephone:(212) 972-2276, 972-2277Fax:(212) 972-9046Website Address:www.afghanconsulate-ny.orgOffice Hours:9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.
(Monday through Friday)Open to the Public:9:00 A.M. - 3:00 P.M.
(Monday through Friday)

Hon. Mr. Mohiuddin Sahebzada, Consul General

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General performs all consular functions including issuance and revalidation of Afghani passports, issuance of visas, legal and national acts, and legalization of documents. It also provides general and cultural information.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Idaho, Indiana, Maine, Massachusetts, Michigan, Minnesota, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, North Dakota, Ohio, Oregon, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, South Dakota, Vermont, Wisconsin, Wyoming

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

March 5 (New Year's Day), May 14 (Moulid-i-Nabi Anniversary of the Birthday of the Prophet Muhammad), August 19 (Independence Day), First Day of Ramadan, Eidul-i-fitr, Eidul-i-Adha, and all legal holidays observed in New York

ALBANIA, REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE GENERAL

Telephone: Fax: E-mail Address: Office Hours:

Open to the Public:

156 Fifth Avenue, Suite 1210 New York, NY 10010 (212) 255-7381 (212) 255-7380 consulate.newyork@mfa.gov.al 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M. (Monday through Friday) 10:00 A.M. - 2:00 P.M. (Monday through Friday)

Hon. Dritan Mishto, Consul General

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General provides the following services: issuance of travel documents, and powers of attorney for all Albanian citizens; issuance of Albanian visas for foreign citizens; and registration of marriages and newborn children.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Massachusetts, Michigan, New Jersey, New York, Ohio, Pennsylvania, Wisconsin

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), March 14 (Summer Day), March 22 (Nevruz Day), Catholic Easter, Orthodox Easter, May 1 (Labor Day), End of Ramadan, Feast of Sacrifice, October 25 (Day of Beautification of Mother Theresa), November 28 (Flag and Independence Day), December 8 (National Youth Day), December 25 (Christmas Day)

ALGERIA, PEOPLE'S DEMOCRATIC REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE GENERAL

Telephone:
Fax:
E-mail Addresses
General Enquiry:
Consular matters:
Visas:
Administrative/Financial Office:
Office Hours:

Open to the Public:

866 United Nations Plaza, Suite 580New York, NY 10017(212) 486-6930/6931/6932/6933(212) 486-6934

info@algeria-cgny.org consular@algeria-cgny.org visa@algeria-cgny.org finance@algeria-cgny.org

9:00 A.M. - 3:00 P.M. (Monday through Friday) 9:00 A.M. - 3:00 P.M. (Monday through Friday)

Hon. Noureddine Sidi Abed, Consul General

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General provides the usual consular services.

JURISDICTION

All U.S. states except: Washington D.C., North Carolina, South Carolina, Delaware, Maryland, Virginia, West Virginia

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

October 26 & 27 (Eid-al-Adha), November 1 (National Day), November 24 (Awal Mouharem – Achoura), January 1 (New Year's Day), January 24 (Awal Mouharem - El Mawlid En Nabaoui Echarif, the interviening night of the 11th and 12th Rabi'al-awwal), May 1 (Labor Day), July 4 (USA Independence Day), July 5 (Algeria Independence Day), August 7 (Eid-al-Fitr, date changes according to year)

ANGOLA, REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE GENERAL

Telephone: Office of the Consul General Passport/Visa Section Administration Press Attaché Fax: E-mail Address: Website Address: Open to the Public: 866 United Nations Plaza, Suite 552 New York, NY 10017 (212) 223-3588 Ext. 151 Ext. 154 Ext. 154 Ext. 160 Ext. 152 (212) 980-9606 info@consuladogeral.org www.consuladoangola.org 9:00 A.M. - 2:30 P.M. (Monday - Thursday)

Hon. Adão Pinto, Consul General

Mr. Garcia M. Bessa Soares, Vice Consul

Ms. Engracia Campos, Vice Consul

Mr. Manuel Antonio, Press Attaché

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General performs full consular functions including registration of births, marriages, and deaths; notary public service; visas; and issuance of Angolan passports. It also provides commercial, cultural, and general information and promotes commercial, trade, tourist, and cultural affairs.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Delaware, Indiana, Maine, Maryland, Massachusetts, Michigan, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, Ohio, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, Vermont

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), February 4 (National Struggle Day), March 8 (International Women's Day), May 1 (Labor Day), September 17 (National Founder & Heroes' Day), November 2 (National Memorial Day), November 11 (National Independence Day), December 25 (Christmas Day), and all legal holidays observed in the U.S.

ANTIGUA AND BARBUDA

CONSULATE GENERAL

Telephone: Fax: E-mail Address: Website Address: Office Hours:

Business Hours:

305 East 47th Street, 6th Floor New York, NY 10017 (212) 541-4119 (646) 215-6009 nyconsulate@abgov.org www.abconsulateny.org 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M. (Monday through Friday) 10:00 A.M. - 3:00 P.M. (Monday through Thursday) 10:00 A.M. - 1:00 P.M. (Friday)

Ms. Omyma David, Deputy Consul General

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General: processes visa services for non-nationals; processes applications for passports and other forms of travel documents; provides economic development/investments for Antigua and Barbuda; assists and protects the interests of Antigua and Barbuda nationals including students and migrant workers within the limits permitted by international law; provides support to all Antigua and Barbuda community groups and churches within its jurisdiction; organizes events to strengthen and build the Antigua and Barbuda community, as well as nurture civic pride among nationals within its jurisdiction; facilitates the removal of nationals ordered to be deported from the U.S.; provides assistance to nationals who receive Social Security benefits from Antigua and Barbuda; and creates and develops a demand for Antigua and Barbuda exports and promotes and protects its trade interests.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Delaware, Maine, Massachusetts, Rhode Island, New Jersey, New York, Pennsylvania, Vermont

ANTIGUA AND BARBUDA (cont'd)

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), Martin Luther King Jr.'s Birthday, Presidents' Day, Good Friday, Memorial Day, July 4 (U.S. Independence Day), 1st Monday and 1st Tuesday of August (Carnival), U.S. Labor Day, November 1 (Antigua and Barbuda Independence Day Observed), Thanksgiving Day, day after Thanksgiving, December 9 (Heroes' Day), December 25 (Christmas Day), December 26 (Boxing Day)

ARGENTINA

CONSULATE GENERAL

Telephone: Fax: E-mail Address: Website Address: Office Hours:

Open to the Public:

12 West 56th Street New York, NY 10019 (212) 603-0400 (212) 541-7746 cnyor@mrecic.gov.ar www.cnyor.com 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M. (Monday through Friday) 9:00 A.M. - 1:00 P.M. (Monday through Friday)

H.E. Mr. Jose Luis Perez-Gabilondo, Ambassador, Consul General Ms. Maria Alejandra Franco

Mr. *Ricardo S. Larriera*, Deputy Consul General Ms. Renata Vieira Larriera

Ms. Adriana I. Trotta, Deputy Consul General (Cultural Affairs) Mr. Peter Whittam

Mrs. Maria Gabriela Quinteros, Deputy Consul General (Community Affairs) Dr. Jose Zogbi

Mrs. *Debora Bandura*, Deputy Consul General (Commercial Affairs) Mr. Javier Goicoechea

Mr. Pablo Ariel Sosa, Administrative Attaché Mrs. Susana Ortiz

Ms. Ines Segarra, Director Argentina Tourism Office

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General performs the usual consular functions including notary, administrative, customs, import/export regulations, immigration, and travel requirements. It also provides information about trade opportunities, listings of Argentine exports, and channels cultural activities. The Argentine Tourism Office offers information on visiting Argentina.

ARGENTINA (cont'd)

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Maine, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, Rhode Island, Vermont

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), Carnival (February, date changes according to year), March 24 (National Day of the Memory by Truth and Justice), Holy Thursday, Good Friday, April 2 (Malvina's Day, date changes according to year), May 1 (Labor Day/May Day), May 25 (National Day), June 20 (National Flag Day), July 9 Independence Day), August 17, October 12 (Columbus Day, third Monday in October), November 20 (National Sovereignty Day), December 8 (National Youth Day), December 25 (Christmas Day), and all legal holidays in New York

ARGENTINA TOURISM OFFICE

Telephone: Fax: E-mail Address: Website Address: Open to the Public: 12 West 56th Street, 5th Floor New York, NY 10019 (212) 603-0443 (212) 586-1786 infonyc@argentina.travel www.argentina.travel 10:00 A.M. - 12:00 P.M. 2:00 P.M. - 4:00 P.M. (Monday through Friday)

AUSTRALIA, COMMONWEALTH OF

CONSULATE GENERAL

Telephone: Fax: E-mail Address: Website Address: Office Hours:

Open to the Public:

150 East 42nd Street, 34th Floor New York, NY 10017-5612 (212) 351-6500 (212) 351-6501 Public-Affairs-nycg@dfat.gov.au www.newyork.consulate.gov.au 9:00 A.M. - 5:30 P.M. (Monday through Friday) 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M. (Monday through Friday)

Hon. *Phillip H. Scanlan AM*, Consul General Mrs. Julie Singer-Scanlan

Ms. Nichola Leeming, Deputy Consul General

Ms. Johanna Hopkins, Consul

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General performs full consular functions including passports, nationality questions, cultural affairs, trade promotion, investment inquiries, and provides general information.

All visa, citizenship, and immigration functions are located at the Australian Embassy in Washington D.C.

Telephone:	(202) 797-3000
Fax:	(202) 797-3168
Website Address:	www.usa.embassy.gov.au
Visa Information Line:	(613) 216-7603

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Maine, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, Ohio, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, Vermont, Puerto Rico, U.S. Virgin Islands

AUSTRALIA, COMMONWEALTH OF (cont'd)

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), Presidents' Day, Good Friday, Easter Monday, Memorial Day, July 4 (U.S. Independence Day), September 1 (Labor Day), Columbus Day, Thanksgiving Day, day after Thanksgiving, December 24 (Christmas Eve), December 25 (Christmas Day), December 26 (Boxing Day), December 27 (APS Holiday)

AUSTRIA, REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE GENERAL

Telephone: Fax: E-mail Address: Website Address: Office Hours:

Open to the Public:

31 East 69th Street New York, NY 10021 (212) 737-6400 (212) 772-8926 info@austria-ny.org www.austria-ny.org 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M. (Monday through Friday) 9:00 A.M. - 12:00 P.M. (Monday through Friday)

Hon. Dr. Ernst-Peter Brezovszky, Consul General Mrs. Barbara Werewka

Dr. Waltraud Dennhardt-Herzog, Consul Mr. Joachim Dennhardt

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General provides the usual consular services.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Maine, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, Vermont, Bermuda

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), January 6 (Epiphany), Easter Monday, May 1 (Labor Day/May Day), May 20 (Whit Monday, date changes according to year), May 30 (Corpus Christi, date changes according to year), August 15, October 26 (National Day), November 1 (All Saint's Day), December 8 (National Youth Day), December 25 (Christmas Day), December 26, and all holidays observed in New York

AUSTRIA, REPUBLIC OF (cont'd)

CULTURAL AFFAIRS SECTION (Austrian Cultural Forum)

11 East 52nd Street
New York, NY 10022Telephone:(212) 319-5300Fax:(212) 644-8660E-mail Address:desk@acfny.orgWebsite Address:www.acfny.org

Mr. Andreas Stadler, Consul (Director) Mrs. Eva Sklodowska-Stadler

Dr. Hannah Liko, Consul (Deputy Director)

AUSTRIAN TRADE COMMISSION

	New York, NY 10036
Telephone:	(212) 421-5250
Fax:	(212) 421-5251
E-mail Address:	newyork@advantageaustria.org
Website Address:	www.advantageaustria.org/us

120 West 45th Street, 9th Floor

Dr. Christian Kesberg, Consul (Trade Commissioner) Mrs. Jewel Kesberg

AUSTRIAN TOURIST OFFICE

	120 West 45th Street, 9th Floor
	New York, NY 10036
Telephone:	(212) 575-7723
E-mail Address:	travel@austria.info
Website Address:	www.austria.info

BAHAMAS, COMMONWEALTH OF THE

CONSULATE GENERAL

Telephone: Fax: E-mail Address: Website Address: Office Hours:

Open to the Public:

231 East 46th Street New York, NY 10017 (212) 421-6420 (212) 688-5926 consulate@bahamasny.com www.bahamasny.net 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M. (Monday through Friday) 9:30 A.M. - 3:30 P.M. (Monday through Friday)

Mrs. Sandra McLaughlin, Vice Consul Mr. Canute McLaughlin

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General provides the usual consular services including (but not limited to) promotion of trade and investment, issuance of visas and passports, notarial deeds, legalization and authentication of documents, consular assistance to Bahamians, registration of Bahamian citizens, ad hoc administrative assistance to foreigners, and general information related to the Bahamas.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Delaware, Maine, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, Vermont

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), Good Friday, Easter Monday, May 20 (Whit Monday, date changes according to year), June 4 (Labor Day), July 10 (Independence Day), August 2 (Emancipation Day), October 11 (National Heroes' Day), December 25 (Christmas Day), December 26 (Boxing Day)

BAHAMAS, COMMONWEALTH OF THE (cont'd)

THE BAHAMAS MARITIME AUTHORITY

	231 East 46th Street
	New York, NY 10017
Telephone:	(212) 829-0221
Fax:	(212) 829-0356

Ms. Christine A. Scavella, Consul

Mr. Peter John Goulandris, Consul

BAHRAIN, KINGDOM OF

CONSULATE GENERAL

Telephone: Fax: E-mail Address: Website Address: Office Hours:

Open to the Public:

866 Second Avenue, 14th Floor New York, NY 10017 (212) 223-6200 (212) 223-6206 newyork@bahrainmission.org www.un.int/bahrain 9:00 A.M. - 6:00 P.M. (Monday through Friday) 10:00 A.M. - 1:00 P.M. (Monday through Friday)

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General provides the following services: visas, passports, legalization and authentication, registration of births, etc.

JURISDICTION

The United States of America and Canada

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

December 16 (Victory Day), all legal holidays observed in New York City, and Islamic religious holidays

BANGLADESH, PEOPLE'S REPUBLIC OF

Telephone: Fax: E-mail Address: Website Address: Office Hours:

Open to the Public:

211 East 43rd Street, Suite 502 New York, NY 10017 (212) 599-6767, 599-6850, 599-1874 (212) 682-9211 contact@bdcgny.org www.bdcgny.org 9:30 A.M. - 5:30 P.M. (Monday through Friday) 9:30 A.M. - 1:00 P.M. (Receiving Hours) 3:00 P.M. - 5:00 P.M. (Delivery Hours) (Monday through Friday)

Hon. Monirul Islam, Consul General

Mr. Md. Shahedul Islam, Consul Ms. Tasnim-A-Jannat

Ms. Chowdhury Sultana Perveen, Consul (Head of Chancery)

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General performs all consular functions.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Maine, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, Rhode Island and Vermont

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

February 21 (Shaheed Dibash and International Mother Language Day), March 26 (Independence Day and National Day), December 16 (Victory Day), April 14 (Bangla New Year), most holidays observed by the United States, and government and religious holidays of Bangladesh

BARBADOS

CONSULATE GENERAL

Telephone: Fax: E-mail Address: Office Hours:

Open to the Public:

820 Second Avenue, 5th Floor New York, NY 10017
(212) 551-4325
(212) 867-8899
newyork@foreign.gov.bb
9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.
(Monday through Friday)
9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.
(Monday through Friday)

Hon. Lennox O'Brien Price, Consul General

Mr. Andre Padmore, Consul

Ms. Janelle Gibson, Vice Consul

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General performs the usual consular functions and provides tourism, commercial, cultural, and information services.

JURISDICTION

The United States of America

Honorary Consulates have been established in:

Michigan:	28111 Hoover Road, Suite 1A, Warren, MI 48093-4153 Telephone: (586) 751-8840
Chicago:	6033 N. Sheridan Road, Suite #26D, Chicago, IL 60660 Telephone: (773) 769-1926

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), Martin Luther King Jr.'s Birthday, Presidents' Day, Good Friday, May 1 (Labor Day), Memorial Day, July 4 (U.S. Independence Day), Columbus Day, Thanksgiving Day, November 30 (Barbados Independence Day), December 25 (Christmas Day)

BARBADOS (cont'd)

BARBADOS INVESTMENT AND DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

Telephone: Fax: E-mail Address: Website Address: Office Hours: 820 Second Avenue, 5th Floor New York, NY 10017
(212) 551-4375
(212) 682-5496
newyork@investbarbados.org
9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.
(Monday through Friday)

820 Second Avenue, 5th Floor

BARBADOS TOURISM AUTHORITY

	New York, NY 10017
Telephone:	(212) 551-4350
Fax:	(212) 573-9850
E-mail Address:	btany@visitbarbados.org
Website Address:	www.visitbarbados.org
Office Hours:	9:00 A.M 5:00 P.M.
	(Monday through Friday)

BELARUS, REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE GENERAL

Telephone: Fax: E-mail Address: Website Address: Office Hours:

Open to the Public:

708 Third Avenue, 20th Floor New York, NY 10017 (212) 682-5392 (212) 682-5491 usa.ny@mfa.gov.by newyork.mfa.gov.by 9:00 A.M. - 5:30 P.M. (Monday through Friday) 9:30 A.M. - 12:30 P.M. (Monday through Friday)

Mr. Viktor Saverchenko, Consul Mrs. Olga Saverchenko

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General performs all the usual consular functions including visas, passports, registration, etc.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Illinois, Indiana, Iowa, Maine, Massachusetts, Michigan, Minnesota, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, Wisconsin

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), Orthodox Christmas, March 8 (Women's Day), May 1 (Labor Day), May 9 (Victory Day), July 3 (Independence Day), Catholic Christmas, and all legal holidays observed in the U.S.

BELGIUM, KINGDOM OF

CONSULATE GENERAL

Telephone: Fax: E-mail Address: Website Address: Office Hours:

Open to the Public:

1065 Avenue of the Americas, 22nd Floor New York, NY 10018
(212) 586-5110
(212) 582-9657
newyork@diplobel.fed.be
www.diplomatie.be/newyork
9:00 A.M. - 1:00 P.M.
2:00 P.M. - 5:00 P.M.
(Monday through Friday)
9:30 A.M. - 12:30 P.M.
(Monday through Friday)
2:00 P.M. - 5:00 P.M. (by appointment)
(Monday through Friday)

H.E. Mr. *Marc Calcoen*, Ambassador, Consul General Mrs. Monica Declercq

Mr. Leo Cortens, Deputy Consul General

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General provides visa, passport, nationality, and notary services; provides assistance to Belgians; promotes trade and investment through the Regional Trade Offices.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Illinois, Indiana, Iowa, Kansas, Maine, Massachusetts, Michigan, Minnesota, Missouri, Nebraska, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, North Dakota, Ohio, Oklahoma, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, South Dakota, Texas, Vermont, Wisconsin, Kentucky: only counties of Campbell and Kenton

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), Martin Luther King Jr.'s Birthday, Presidents' Day, May 1 (Labor Day), Memorial Day, July 4 (Independence Day), July 21 (National Day), Columbus Day, Veterans Day, November 15 (King's Day), Thanksgiving Day, day after Thanksgiving, December 25 (Christmas Day), December 26 (Boxing Day)

BELGIUM, KINGDOM OF (cont'd)

TRADE OFFICES

Brussels-Capital Region	Consulate General of Belgium
	1065 Avenue of the Americas, 22nd Floor
	New York, NY 10018
Telephone:	(212) 399-8522
Fax:	(212) 399-8517
E-mail Address:	brusselsusa@msn.com
Website Address:	www.brussels-usa.com

Mr. Luc Lippens, Consular Agent (Trade Commissioner)

Flemish Region	The New York Times Building
	620 Eighth Avenue, 44th Floor
	New York, NY 10018
Telephone:	(212) 664-0930
Fax:	(212) 664-0944
E-mail Address:	newyork@fitagency.com
Website Address:	www.flandersinvestmentandtrade.com

Mr. Marc Struyvelt, Consular Agent (Trade Commissioner)

Mr. Jan Wauters, Consular Agent (Trade Commissioner, Technology Attaché)

Walloon Region	Consulate General of Belgium 1065 Avenue of the Americas, 22nd Floor New York, NY 10018
Telephone:	(212) 247-6351
Fax:	(212) 247-6392
E-mail Address:	info@belgiantrade.net
Website Address:	www.belgiantrade.net

Ms. Edith Mayeux, Consular Agent (Trade Commissioner)

BELGIUM, KINGDOM OF (cont'd)

FLEMISH COMMUNITY AND FLEMISH REGION

Flanders House

Telephone: Fax: E-mail Address: Website Address: The New York Times Building 620 Eighth Avenue, 44th Floor New York, NY 10018 (212) 584-2200 (212) 575-3606 info@flandershouse.org www.flandershouse.org

Mr. Kris Dierckx, Consular Agent (Director)

TOURIST OFFICES

Belgian Tourist Office

Telephone : Fax: E-mail Address: Website Address: 220 East 42nd Street, Suite 3402 New York, NY 10017 (212) 758-8130 (212) 355-7675 info@visitbelgium.com www.visitbelgium.com

Tourist Office for Flanders, Belgium

Telephone: Fax: E-mail Address: Website Address: The New York Times Building 620 Eighth Avenue, 44th Floor New York, NY 10018 (212) 584-2336 (212) 575-3606 info@visitflanders.us www.visitflanders.us

BHUTAN, KINGDOM OF

CONSULATE GENERAL

Telephone: Fax: Office Hours:

Open to the Public:

763 United Nations Plaza
New York, NY 10017
(212) 682-2268/2312/2371/2752
(212) 661-0551/0552
9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.
(Monday through Friday)
9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.
(Monday through Friday)

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General provides the usual consular services.

JURISDICTION

The United States of America

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

December 17 (National Day)

BOLIVIA, PLURINATIONAL STATE OF

CONSULATE GENERAL

Telephone: Fax: E-mail Address: Office Hours:

Open to the Public:

211 East 43rd Street, Suite 1004 New York, NY 10017 (212) 687-0530 (212) 687-0532 cboliviany@gmail.com 9:30 A.M. - 5:30 P.M. (Monday through Friday) 10:00 A.M. - 2:00 P.M. (Monday through Friday)

Mrs. Maria Eugenia Osinaga, Consul

Ms. Paola Olivares Lopez, Vice Consul

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General provides the following services: passports and visas; registration of births, marriages and deaths; protection of Bolivian citizens; legalization of documents; commercial and tourism information.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Illinois, Iowa, Maine, Massachusetts, Minnesota, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, Vermont, Wisconsin

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

August 6 (National Holiday) and all holidays observed in New York City

BRAZIL, FEDERATIVE REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE GENERAL

Telephone: Fax: E-mail Address:

Website Address: Office Hours:

Open to the Public:

1185 Avenue of the Americas, 21st Floor New York, NY 10036-2601 (917) 777-7600 (212) 827-0225 consulado@brazilny.org trade@brazilny.org www.brazilny.org 9:00 A.M. - 6:00 P.M. (Monday through Friday) 10:00 A.M. - 4:00 P.M. (Monday through Friday)

H.E. Mr. *Luiz Felipe de Seixas Corrêa*, Ambassador, Consul General Mrs. Marilu G.V. de Seixas Corrêa

Mr. Wladimir Valler Filho, Deputy Consul General

Mr. *Rodrigo d'Araujo Gabsch*, Deputy Consul General Mrs. Caroline Gabsch

Mr. Pedro Murilo Ortega Terra, Deputy Consul General Mrs. Monica Luna Ortega Terra

Mr. Paulo Uchôa Ribeiro Filho, Deputy Consul General

Ms. Mariana Flores de Cunha Bierrenbach Benevides, Deputy Consul

Ms. Janaína Monteiro de Barros Frederico, Deputy Consul

Ms. Alba Valeria Porto Sardinha, Vice Consul

Mr. Dario Vasconcellos Campos, Vice Consul Mrs. Marion Asch Campos

Ms. Eliene Fonseca Castro, Vice Consul

Ms. Janlou de Amicis Silva, Vice Consul Mr. Aristides Martins

Mr. João Aniceto de Lima Neto, Vice Consul Mrs. Ok Hie Lee

BRAZIL, FEDERATIVE REPUBLIC OF (cont'd)

Ms. Loretta Maria Francisca Montenegro Lopes da Cruz, Vice Consul

Ms. Sylvia Maria Teles de Menezes, Social Communication

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General performs functions in the following areas: consular affairs (visas and legalization of documents) consular services for Brazilian citizens (passports, birth certificates, marriage certificates, etc.), cultural cooperation, Brazilian community relations, press relations, and promotion of Brazilian products in the American market and U.S. investments in Brazil. The Economic, Financial and Trade Section also works as a government representative for the promotion of tourism and trade fairs.

JURISDICTION

New Jersey, New York, Pennsylvania and Bermuda Islands

The jurisdiction of the Economic, Financial, and Trade Section includes the aforementioned states and territories as well as the states of Connecticut, Maine, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, Rhode Island and Vermont

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

September 7 (Independence Day), Good Friday, and all legal holidays observed in New York

BULGARIA, REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE GENERAL

Telephone: Fax: E-mail Address: Website Address: Office Hours: 121 East 62nd Street New York, NY 10065 (212) 935-4646 (212) 319-5955 consulate.newyork@mfa.bg www.mfa.bg/en/88/ 9:30 A.M. - 12:30 P.M. (Monday through Friday) 9:30 A.M. - 12:30 P.M. (Monday through Friday)

Open to the Public:

Hon. Radoslav Totchev, Consul General Mrs. Nina Totcheva

Mr. Lubomir Grancharov, Consul Mrs. Galina Grancharova

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General provides the full range of consular services.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Maine, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, Vermont

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

March 3 (National Day), May 1 (Labor Day/May Day), May 6, May 24 (Bulgarian Alphabet and Culture Day, September 6 (Unification Day), as well as major American holidays

BURMA, UNION OF

CONSULATE GENERAL

Telephone: Fax: Office Hours:

Open to the Public:

10 East 77th Street New York, NY 10075 (212) 744-1271, 744-1275, 744-1279 (212) 744-1290 9:00 A.M. - 1:00 P.M. 2:00 P.M. - 5:00 P.M. (Monday through Friday) 9:00 A.M. - 1:00 P.M. 2:00 P.M. - 4:00 P.M. (Monday through Friday)

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General provides the following services: issuance of business and tourist visas; registration of statistics on births, marriages, and deaths; authentication of documents; certificates of origin and notarized certificates of all kinds through the United States Department of State and the State of New York; registration of Burmese citizens; and issuance and revalidation of passports for Burmese citizens. It also handles commercial, trade, and business matters.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, New Jersey, New York, Cuba, Mexico

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 4 (Independence Day) as well as holidays observed by Burma, the United Nations, and the U.S.

CANADA

CONSULATE GENERAL	1251 Avenue of the Americas
	New York, NY 10020
Telephone:	(212) 596-1628 (General)
	(212) 596-1783 (Immigration)
Fax:	(212) 596-1790 (Administration)
	(212) 596-1794 (Trade and Investment)
	(212) 596-1725 (Immigration)
E-mail Address:	cngny@international.gc.ca
Website Address:	www.newyork.gc.ca
Office Hours:	9:00 A.M 5:00 P.M.
	(Monday through Friday)
Open to the Public:	9:00 A.M 5:00 P.M.
	(Monday through Friday except as shown
	below)
	8:00 A.M 10:30 A.M. (Immigration)
	(Monday through Friday)
	1:30 P.M 3:00 P.M. (Immigration)
	(Monday, Tuesday, Thursday)
	9:00 A.M 3:00 P.M. (Consular)
	(Monday through Friday)

Hon. Giovanni Prato, Consul General Dr. Lori Billinghurst

Ms. Danielle Ayotte, Deputy Consul General Amb. Gilles Rivard

Mr. Vikas Sharma, Consul (Head of Foreign Policy & Diplomacy Services) Ms. Katherine Bell

Ms. Allison Young, Consul (Senior Trade Commissioner)

Mr. Donald Wilson, Consul (Economic and Finance, Trade Commissioner) Ms. Connie Ellen

Mr. *Michael Watts*, Consul (Head of Immigration Services) Ms. Jennifer Plank

Mr. Roger Chen, Counseller (Head of Consular and Management Services)

Mr. Zahir Antia, Consul (Finance, Trade Commissioner)

CANADA (cont'd)

Mr. Mike Dionne, Consul (Head of RCMP Liaison Office)

Mr. Jean-Philippe Linteau, Consul (Investment and Corporate Affairs, Trade Commissioner) Ms. Tam Bang Pham

Ms. *Meiling Lavigueur*, Consul (Consular Services) Mr. Amin Nathoo

Mr. *Geoffrey Jackson*, Consul (Foreign Policy & Diplomacy Services) Ms. Misun Jang

Ms. Lise-Anne Veillette, Consul (Immigration Services)

Ms. Wendy Gall, Consul (Immigration Services)

Mr. Victor Majid, Consul (Immigration Services) Mrs. Ju Majid

Ms. Christine Sutton, Consul (Management Services and Financial Officer)

Ms. Miriam Bekkouche, Consul (Investment and Corporate Affairs)

Mr. Kevin Terry, Vice Consul (Immigration Services)

- Ms. *Paula Kennedy*, Vice Consul (Political, Economic Relations and Public Affairs)
- Mr. Gino Doucet, Vice Consul

JURISDICTION

The following New York counties: Albany, Bronx, Columbia, Dutchess, Greene, Kings, Nassau, New York, Orange, Putnam, Queens, Rensselear, Richmond, Rockland, Saratoga, Schenectady, Schoharie, Suffolk, Sullivan, Ulster, Warren, Washington, Westchester

Connecticut, New Jersey, Bermuda

CANADA (cont'd)

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

July 1 (Canada Day) and most legal holidays observed in New York

CANADIAN GOVERNMENT TRADE OFFICE

1251 Avenue of the Americas New York, NY 10020 (212) 596-1794

Telephone:

CHILE, REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE GENERAL

Telephone: Fax: E-mail Address: Website Address: Office Hours:

Open to the Public:

866 United Nations Plaza, Suite 601
New York, NY 10017
(212) 980-3366
(212) 888-5288
cgchile.newyork@minrel.gov.cl
www.minrel.gov.cl
9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.
(Monday through Friday)
9:00 A.M. - 2:00 P.M.
(Monday through Friday)

Hon. Julio P. Fiol, Consul General

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General performs the usual consular functions and provides cultural and information services.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Delaware, Maine, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, Vermont

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

May 21 (Navy Day), September 18 (National Holiday), September 19 (National Holiday), and federal holidays observed in the U.S.

PRO CHILE (Chilean Trade Commission)

	866 United Nations Plaza, Room 603
	New York, NY 10017
Telephone:	(212) 207-3266
Fax:	(212) 207-3649
Office Hours:	9:00 A.M 5:00 P.M.
	(Monday through Friday)

CHINA, PEOPLE'S REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE GENERAL	520 Twelfth Avenue New York, NY 10036
Telephone:	(212) 244-9392, 244-9456 (General) (212) 868-2078 (Passport & Visa)
Fax:	(212) 564-9389 (Administrative) (212) 564-9372 (Press)
Website Address: Office Hours:	www.nyconsulate.prchina.org 9:00 A.M 12:00 P.M. 1:30 P.M 5:00 P.M.
Open to the Public:	(Monday through Friday) 9:00 A.M 2:30 P.M. (Monday through Friday)

H.E. Mr. Sun Guoxiang, Ambassador, Consul General Mrs. Wang Min, Consul (Visa and Passport Affairs)

Mr. Dong Xiaojun, Deputy Consul General Mrs. Xia Zhishun, Consul (Visa and Passport Affairs)

Mr. Zhu Wanjin, Deputy Consul General

Mr. Xu Nanshan, Deputy Consul General

Mr. Zhou Limin, Deputy Consul General

Mr. Zhang Minjing, Consul (Political Affairs) Mrs. Chen Xuehong

Mr. He Bin, Consul (Political Affairs) Mrs. Zhou Xiaomei

Mr. Guo Zhengguang, Consul (Political Affairs) Mrs. Qi Chunhua

Ms. Zhang Lin, Vice Consul (Political Affairs)

Mr. Wu Jun, Vice Consul (Political Affairs)

Ms. Ma Yuanchun, Consul (Press Affairs)

Ms. Kang Yan, Consul (Press Affairs)

Ms. Zhang Lin, Vice Consul (Press Affairs)

Ms. Luo Jing, Vice Consul (Press Affairs)

Mr. Zhou Maoyi, Consul (Consular Affairs) Ms. Jin Jianming

Ms. Wei Youmei, Vice Consul (Consular Affairs)

Mr. Huang Zongwen, Consul (Consular Affairs)

Mr. Wen Quntai, Vice Consul (Consular Affairs)

Ms. Chen Shaoyi, Consul (Consular Affairs)

Mr. Yang Zerui, Consul (Consular Affairs) Mrs. Li Jing

Ms. Wang Min, Consul (Consular Affairs)

Ms. Zhao Ming, Consul (Consular Affairs)

Ms. Lou Yue, Consul (Consular Affairs)

Mr. Wang Can, Consul (Consular Affairs) Mrs. Liu Yonghong

Mr. Liu Yanjun, Consul (Consular Affairs)

Mr. Ye Dongbei, Consul (Science Affairs) Mrs. Wang Liyan

Mr. Zhu Xinhua, Consul (Science Affairs) Mrs. Zhou Mei

Ms. Zhuang Jia, Consul (Science Affairs)

Mr. Fu Kefei, Vice Consul (Science Affairs) Mrs. Deng Xiaowei

Ms. Liu Yi, Consul (Economic and Commercial Affairs)

Ms. Li Xiaomei, Consul (Economic and Commercial Affairs)

Mr. Wang Long, Consul (Economic and Commercial Affairs)

Mr. Zeng Xiaoming, Consul (Economic and Commercial Affairs) Mrs. Gao Liufeng

Mr. Chen Nan, Vice Consul (Economic and Commercial Affairs)

Ms. *Qu Ying*, Consul (Economic and Commercial Affairs) Mr. Chen Ming

Mr. Fu Jingjie, Vice Consul (Economic and Commercial Affairs) Mrs. Chen Ying

Mr. Wang Yansheng, Consul (Cultural Affairs)

Ms. Kong Jing, Consul (Cultural Affairs)

Mr. Wu Zhao, Consul (Cultural Affairs)

Mr. Ma Yunfei, Consul (Cultural Affairs)

Ms. Shang Jiyuan, Consul (Cultural Affairs)

Mr. Cen Janjun, Consul (Education Affairs)

Mr. *Liu Jianqing*, Consul (Education Affairs) Mrs. Tian Yi

Ms. Zhou Yan, Consul (Education Affairs)

Mr. Chang Quansheng, Consul (Education Affairs) Mrs. Luan Mingxiang

Mr. Zhang Shaohua, Consul (Education Affairs) Mrs. Zhao Wen

Mr. Cheng Xu, Vice Consul (Education Affairs) Mrs. Wang Yuan

Ms. Fu Bo, Consul (Education Affairs)

Ms. Shen Rong, Consul (Education Affairs)

Ms. Geng Shurong, Consul (Education Affairs)

Ms. Ma Cuihong, Consul (Visa and Passport Affairs)

Ms. Sun Ning, Vice Consul (Visa and Passport Affairs)

Mr. Wang Dong, Consul (Visa and Passport Affairs) Mrs. Hu Jing

Ms. Xia Zhishun, Consul (Visa and Passport Affairs)

Ms. Yang Yingzi, Consul (Visa and Passport Affairs)

Ms. Chen Quan, Vice Consul (Visa and Passport Affairs)

Mr. Chen Binghuang, Consul (Visa and Passport Affairs) Mrs. Zhang Hong

Ms. Wang Min, Consul (Visa and Passport Affairs)

Ms. Liu Jie, Consul (Visa and Passport Affairs)

Ms. Tuo Ya, Vice Consul (Visa and Passport Affairs)

Ms. Ren Hui, Consul (Visa and Passport Affairs)

Mr. *Li Xuejun*, Vice Consul (Security Affairs) Mrs. Luo Jing

Mr. Ren Yading, Vice Consul (Security Affairs)

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General provides the usual consular services and consular documents. It also handles press, cultural, educational, commercial, business, technology, science, and overseas Chinese affairs.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Maine, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, Ohio, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, Vermont

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), Chinese New Year, May 1 (Labor Day), October 1 (National Day), and some legal holidays in New York

COLOMBIA, REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE GENERAL	10 East 46th Street
	New York, NY 10017
Telephone:	(212) 798-9000
Fax:	(212) 972-1725
E-mail Address:	cnewyork@cancilleria.gov.co
	concolny@consuladodecolombiany.com
Office Hours:	8:00 A.M 4:00 P.M.
	(Monday through Friday)
Open to the Public:	8:15 A.M 1:45 P.M.
	(Monday through Friday)
	9:00 A.M 1:00 P.M.
	(Second Saturday of each month)

Hon. Elsa Gladys Cifuentes Aranzazu, Consul General	
Mr. Alejandro Mahe, Consul (Strategic Planning)	212-798 9027
Mr. Italo Serani Triana, Consul (Administrative Affairs)	212-798 9016
Ms. <i>Tatiana De Roux Ospina</i> , Consul (Assistance to Colombian Nationals)	212-798 9055
Mr. Jesus Jair Idrobo, Consul (Passport)	212-798 9046
Mrs. Adriana Ximena Belalcazar Peña, Consul (Legal Assistant and Business Affairs)	212-798 9021
Ms. María Paula Correa Hernández, Consul (Colombian ID)	212-798 9042
Mrs. Laura Maria Montoya Velez, Consul (Press and Cultural Affairs)	212-798 9012
Mrs. Adriana Aristizabal Soto, Consul (Economics and Social Affairs Issuing Colombian Visas)	212-798 9004
Administrative Staff	
Mrs. Stella Barrero, Secretary	212-798 9048
Mrs. Doris Marina Acosta Buitrago, Chancellor	212-798 9038

COLOMBIA, REPUBLIC OF (cont'd)

Mrs. Edna Villalobos, Administrative Assistant	212-798 9000
Mr. Jorge Martinez, Chancellor	212-798 9020
Mr. Juan Guillermo Salazar Barrientos, Administrative Auxiliary	212-798 9047
Mrs. Lilia Yannet Gallor Guarin, Chancellor	212-798 9010
Mr. Mauricio Andrés Ortega, Administrative Assistant	212-798 9005
Mr. Miguel Angel Solano, Administrative Assistant	212-798 9009
Mr. Ruben Dario Betancourt, Administrative Auxiliary	212-798 9002
Mr. Saul Rojas Avila, Administrative Assistant	212-798-9006

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General provides all consular services.

JURISDICTION

New York and Connecticut

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), Holy Thursday, Good Friday, July 20 (Independence Day), August 7 (Battle of Boyacá), October 12 (Columbus Day), November 11 (Independence of Cartagena), December 25 (Christmas Day), and all legal holidays observed in New York

COLOMBIAN GOVERNMENT TRADE BUREAU

	140 East 57th Street
	New York, NY 10022
Telephone:	(212) 922-9114
Fax:	(212) 922-9115
E-mail Address:	newyork@proexport.com.co

COSTA RICA, REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE GENERAL

Telephone: Fax: E-mail Address: Website Address: Office Hours:

Open to the Public:

225 West 34th Street Penn Plaza, Suite 1105 New York, NY 10122 (212) 509-3066, 509-3067 (212) 509-3068 costaricaconsul@yahoo.com www.costarica-embassy.org 9:30 A.M. - 5:00 P.M. (Monday through Friday) By Appointment Only (9:30 A.M. - 1.30 P.M.)

Hon. Ana Lorena Villalobos, Consul General

Ms. Karolina Sevilla Viquez, Consul

Ms. Maria Isabel Sanabria Castro, Consul

Ms. Elieth Mayorga Ramos, Administrative Asistant

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General provides the following services: granting and renewing Costa Rican passports to their nationals, granting national identity cards, visas, powers of attorney, and other legal documents.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Maine, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, Vermont

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

Good Friday, May 1 (Labor Day), September 15 (Independence Day), and U.S Holidays for Federal Employees

CROATIA, REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE GENERAL

Telephone: Fax: E-mail Address: Office Hours:

Open to the Public:

369 Lexington Avenue, 11th Floor New York, NY 10017
(212) 599-3066
(212) 599-3106
crocons.newyork@mvep.hr
8:30 A.M. - 4:30 P.M.
(Monday through Friday)
9:30 A.M. - 1:30 P.M.
(Monday through Thursday)

Ms. Marina Rogina, Consul (Counsellor)

Ms. Ivana Zivkovic Mikec, Consul (Counsellor) Mr. Neven Mikec

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General provides the usual consular services.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Delaware, Florida, Georgia, Maine, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, North Carolina, Rhode Island, South Carolina, Vermont, Puerto Rico, U.S. Virgin Islands

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), January 6 (Epiphany), Easter Monday, May 1 (Labor Day), June 22 (Day of Anti-Fascist Struggle), June 25 (Statehood Day), August 5 (Day of National Thanksgiving), August 15 (Assumption), November 1 (All Saints' Day), December 25 (Christmas Day), December 26 (Saint Stephen's Day)

The Consulate is closed on all Croatian and U.S. legal holidays.

CROATIA, REPUBLIC OF (cont'd)

CROATIAN NATIONAL TOURIST OFFICE

 P.O. Box 2651

 New York, NY 10108

 Telephone:
 (212) 279-8672

 Fax:
 (212) 279-8683

 E-mail Address:
 cntony@earthlink.net

CYPRUS, REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE GENERAL

Telephone: Fax: E-mail Address: Office Hours:

Open to the Public:

13 East 40th Street, 5th Floor New York, NY 10016 (212) 686-6016, 686-6017 (212) 686-3660 generalconsulatenyc@cyprusun.org 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M. (Monday through Friday) 10:00 A.M. - 3:00 P.M. (Monday through Friday)

Hon. Koula Sophianou, Consul General

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General provides all the usual consular services including visas, issuance and renewal of passports, legalization of documents, certificates, consular invoices, tourist information, issuance of travel documents, and general information.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, New Jersey, New York

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), Presidents' Day, Good Friday (Catholic), Greek Independence Day, Good Friday (Orthodox), Easter Monday, May 1 (Labor Day), Memorial Day, July 4 (U.S. Independence Day), September 1 (Labor Day), October 1 (Cyprus Independence Day), Thanksgiving Day, December 24 (Christmas Eve), December 25 (Christmas Day), December 26 (Boxing Day)

CYPRUS, REPUBLIC OF (cont'd)

CYPRUS EMBASSY TRADE CENTER

	New York, NY 10016
Telephone:	(212) 213-9100
Fax:	(212) 213-2918
E-mail Address:	ctcny@cyprustradeny.org
Website Address:	www.cyprustradeny.org

CYPRUS MARITIME OFFICE

13 East 40th Street, 5th Floor New York, NY 10016 (212) 686-6016, 686-6017 (ext. 42) (212) 447-1988 tenusa@aol.com www.shipping.gov.cy 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M. (Monday through Friday)

13 East 40th Street 1st Floor

13 East 40th Street, 3rd Floor

Mr. Savvas Polycarpou, Consul (Maritime Affairs) Mrs. Emily Polycarpou

CYPRUS TOURISM ORGANIZATION

	15 Last 10th 50000, 15t 11001
	New York, NY 10016
Telephone:	(212) 683-5280
Fax:	(212) 683-5282
E-mail Address:	gocyprus@aol.com
Website Address:	www.visitcyprus.org.cy
Office Hours:	9:00 A.M 5:00 P.M.
	(Monday through Friday)

CZECH REPUBLIC

CONSULATE GENERAL

Telephone: Fax: E-mail Address: Website Address: Office Hours:

Open to the Public:

321 East 73rd Street New York, NY 10021 (646) 422-3344 (646) 422-3311 newyork@embassy.mzv.cz www.mzv.cz/newyork 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M. (Monday through Friday) 9:30 A.M. - 12:30 P.M. (Monday, Tuesday, Thursday, Friday) 2:00 P.M. - 5:00 P.M. (Thursday)

Hon. Martin Dvořák, Consul General

Mr. Stanislav Benes, Consul (Commercial) Mrs. Alice Benesova

Ms. Sylva Pavlasova, Consul

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General performs the usual consular functions and services and handles commercial and trade affairs.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Delaware, Maine, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, Vermont

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (Independent Czech State and New Year's Day), Easter Monday, May 1 (Labor Day), May 8 (Victory Day), July 5 (Saints Cyril and Methodius Day), July 6 (Burning at Stake of Jan Hus), September 28 (Czech Statehood Day), October 28 (National Day), November 17 (Freedom and Democracy Day), December 24 (Christmas Eve), December 25 (Christmas Day), December 26 (Saint Stephen's Day)

CZECH REPUBLIC (cont'd)

CZECH CENTER - NEW YORK (Cultural and Tourist Information Office)

Telephone:
Fax:
E-mail Address:
Website Address:
Office Hours:

321 East 73rd Street New York, NY 10021 (646) 422-3395 (646) 422-3383 info@czechcenter.com www.czechcenter.com 10:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M. (Tuesday, Wednesday, Friday) 10:00 A.M. - 7:00 P.M. (Thursday) 11:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M. (Saturday, Sunday)

DENMARK, KINGDOM OF

CONSULATE GENERAL

Telephone: Fax: E-mail Address: Website Address: Office Hours:

Visa Hours:

One Dag Hammarskjöld Plaza 885 Second Avenue, 18th Floor New York, NY 10017 (212) 223-4545 (212) 754-1904 nycgkl@um.dk www.gknewyork.um.dk 9:15 A.M. - 5:00 P.M. (Monday through Thursday) 9:00 A.M. - 3:00 P.M. (Friday) 9:30 A.M. - 12:30 P.M. (Monday, Tuesday, Thursday, Friday)

H.E. Mr. Jarl Frijs-Madsen, Ambassador, Consul General Mrs. Christina Djurhuus

Mr. Thomas Rizk, Deputy Consul General Mrs. Marianne Balle Rizk

Mr. Per Ivar Johansen, Consul

Mrs. *Elizabeth Manford*, Consul Mr. Eric Duedal

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General provides commercial, consular, cultural, and information services.

DENMARK. KINGDOM OF (cont'd)

JURISDICTION

Alabama, Alaska, Arizona, California, Colorado, Connecticut, Delaware, Florida, Georgia, Hawaii, Louisiana, Maine, Maryland, Massachusetts, Mississippi, Montana, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New Mexico, New York, North Carolina, Oregon, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, South Carolina, Tennessee, Utah, Vermont, Virginia, West Virginia, Wyoming, Puerto Rico, U.S. Virgin Islands

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), Martin Luther King Jr.'s Birthday, Presidents' Day, Good Friday, Easter Monday, Memorial Day, June 5 (Constitution Day), July 4 (U.S. Independence Day), September 1 (Labor Day), Thanksgiving Day, December 24 (Christmas Eve), December 25 (Christmas Day), December 26 (Boxing Day), December 31 (New Year's Eve)

VISIT DENMARK (DANISH TOURIST BOARD)

	P.O. Box 4649
	Grand Central Terminal
	New York, NY 10163
Telephone:	(212) 885-9700
Fax:	(212) 885-9726
E-mail Address:	info@goscandinavia.com

DOMINICA, COMMONWEALTH OF

CONSULATE GENERAL

Telephone: Fax: Office Hours:

Open to the Public:

800 Second Avenue, Suite 400-H New York, NY 10017 (212) 599-8478 (212) 661-0979 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M. (Monday through Friday) 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M. (Monday through Friday)

Hon. Barbara Dailey, Consul General

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General performs the usual consular functions.

JURISDICTION

The United States of America

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), Carnival Monday (prior to Ash Wednesday), Good Friday, Easter Monday, May 1 (Labor Day), Emancipation Day, November 3 (National Day), December 25 - December 26 (Christmas Holiday), and all legal holidays observed in New York

DOMINICAN REPUBLIC

CONSULATE GENERAL

Telephone: Fax: E-mail Address: Website Address: Office Hours: 1501 Broadway, Suite 410 New York, NY 10036 (212) 768-2480 (212) 768-2677 antedespacho@consuladord-ny.org www.consuladord-ny.org 9:00 A.M. - 3:30 P.M. (Monday through Friday) 9:00 A.M. - 1:00 P.M. (Saturday)

Hon. Felix Antonio Martinez, Consul General

Mr. Roman O. Jáquez, Vice Consul

Mr. José Tomas Paulino, Vice Consul

Ms. Maribel Rivas Calderón, Vice Consul

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General performs the usual consular functions including power of attorney, legalization and certification of documents, matrimony performance, birth statements, visas, passport renewal, and other services according to consular law provisions.

JURISDICTION

Alabama, Arkansas, Florida, Georgia, Illinois, Indiana, Iowa, Kentucky, Louisiana, Maine, Maryland, Massachusetts, Minnesota, Mississippi, Missouri, New Jersey, New York, North Carolina, Ohio, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, South Carolina, Tennessee, Vermont, Virginia, West Virginia, Wisconsin

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), January 21, January 26, February 27 (Independence Day), Corpus Christi, Good Friday, May 1 (Labor Day), August 16 (Restoration Day), September 24 (Our Lady of Mercedes Day), December 25 (Christmas Day), and all legal holidays observed in New York

DOMINICAN REPUBLIC (cont'd)

DOMINICAN REPUBLIC TOURIST BOARD

Telephone:

Fax:

136 East 57th Street, Number 805 New York, NY 10022 (212) 588-1012 (212) 588-1015

CENTER FOR EXPORT & INVESTMENT OF THE DOMINICAN REPUBLIC (CEI-RD)

 1501 Broadway, Suite 410

 New York, NY 10036

 Telephone:
 (212) 768-2480 ext. 1008

ECUADOR, REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE GENERAL

Telephone: Fax: E-mail Address: Website Address: Office Hours:

Open to the Public:

800 Second Avenue, Suite 600 New York, NY 10017 (212) 808-0170, 808-0171 (212) 808-0188 cecunewyork@mmrree.gov www.consulecuadornewyork.com 8:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M. (Monday through Friday) 8:00 A.M. - 2:00 P.M. (Monday through Friday)

Hon. Jorge Lopez Amaya, Consul General

Ms. Gabriela Garcia, Consul

Mr. Luis Lopez, Vice Consul

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General provides the following services: passport issuance, powers of attorney, legalization of documents, Ecuadorian visas for non-immigrant aliens going to Ecuador, celebration of marriage, and registration of births.

JURISDICTION

New York

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), August 10 (National Independence Day), November 2 (Memorial Day), November 3 (Independence of Cuenca), December 25 (Christmas Day), and all legal holidays observed in New York

ECUADOR, REPUBLIC OF (cont'd)

CONSULAR AGENCY IN QUEENS

	Woodside, NY 11377
Telephone:	(718) 651-8797
Fax:	(718) 651-2297
E-mail Address:	cecunewyork@mmrree.gov
Website Address:	www.consulecuadornewyork.com
Office Hours:	9:00 A.M 5:00 P.M.
	(Saturday through Wednesday)
Open to the Public:	9:00 A.M 3:00 P.M.
	(Saturday through Wednesday)

67-21 Roosevelt Avenue

Ms. Susana Cortazar, Consul

GENERAL OFFICE OF COMMERCIAL AFFAIRS

	500 Fifth Avenue
	New York, NY 10010
Telephone:	(212) 719-2220
Fax:	(212) 719-2221

Ms. Karina Amaluisa, Consul

(Head of the Commercial Office of Ecuador in New York)

EGYPT, ARAB REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE GENERAL

Telephone: Fax: E-mail Address: Website Address: Office Hours:

Open to the Public: (Visas & Legalization) 1110 Second Avenue, Suite 201 New York, NY 10022 (212) 759-7120, 759-7121, 759-7122 (212) 308-7643 info@egyptnyc.net www.egyptnyc.net 9:00 A.M. - 4:00 P.M. (Monday through Friday) 9:00 A.M. - 2:00 P.M. (Monday through Friday)

Hon. Mr. Ahmed Farouk Mohamed Tawfik, Consul General

Mr. Mahmoud Amer, Deputy Consul General

Mr. Alaa Mady, Consul

Ms. Heidi Abdelbasset, Consul

Mr. Hisham Ibrahim Farid, Vice Consul

Mr. Sanaa Fergany, Vice Consul

Mr. Mansour Hassanein, Vice Consul

Mr. Mohamed Elhmzaye, Vice Consul

Mr. Hamed Moussa, Vice Consul

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General performs the usual consular functions including passports, visas, legalization of documents, certifications, registration of marriages and births, commercial legalization, and other consular matters.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Maine, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, Ohio, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, Vermont, Puerto Rico

EGYPT, ARAB REPUBLIC OF (cont'd)

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

July 23 (National Day), October 6, religious holidays that follow the Lunar calendar (Moslem New Year, Birthday of the Prophet, Eid-El-Fitr, Eid-El-Adha), and all legal holidays observed in New York

EGYPTIAN TOURIST AUTHORITY

	630 Fifth Avenue, Suite 2305 New York, NY 10111
Telephone:	(212) 332-2570
Fax:	(212) 956-6439
E-mail Address:	info.us@egypt.travel
Website Address:	www.egypt.travel

ECONOMIC AND COMMERCIAL OFFICE

	10 House in alla, baile , ie
	New York, NY 10020
Telephone:	(212) 399-9898
Fax:	(212) 399-9899
E-mail Address:	egycomm@aol.com
	newyork@tamseel.gov.eg

10 Rockefeller Plaza, Suite 715

EL SALVADOR, REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE GENERAL

Telephone: Fax: Website Address:

Office Hours:

Open to the Public:

46 Park Avenue New York, NY 10016 (212) 889-3608, 889-3609 (212) 679-2835 www.elsalvador.org www.rree.gob.sv 8:00 A.M. - 4:00 P.M. (Monday through Friday) 8:00 A.M. - 4:00 P.M. (Monday through Friday)

Hon. Sandra Marisol Cruz de Flores, Consul General

Dr. Margarita Maria Gonzales de Julian, Consul

Mr. Guillermo Dimitris Rossell Jaffe, Honorary Consul

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General provides the expedition of passports, visas, powers of attorney, provisional passports for deportees, registration of marriages (only marriages held in our jurisdiction), police records of El Salvador, letters of authorization for minors, child support cases in El Salvador, and other services.

JURISDICTION

New York, Pennsylvania

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

Holy Thursday, Good Friday, August 5, August 6 (Patron Saint Festival of San Salvador), September 15 (Independence Day), and all legal holidays observed in New York

ESTONIA, REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE GENERAL

Telephone: Fax: E-mail Address: Website Address: Office Hours:

Open to the Public:

Three Dag Hammarskjöld Plaza 305 East 47th Street, Suite 6B New York, NY 10017 (212) 883-0636 (212) 883-0648 nyconsulate@mfa.ee www.nyc.estemb.org 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M. (Monday through Friday) 10:00 A.M. - 12:00 P.M. 2:00 P.M. - 4:00 P.M. (Monday through Friday)

Hon. Sten Schwede, Consul General

Mrs. Piia Pärna, Consul

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General performs the usual consular functions and provides cultural, commercial, and information services.

JURISDICTION

The United States of America

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), February 24 (Independence Day), Good Friday, May 1 (Spring Day), June 23 (Victory Day), June 24 (St. John's Day), August 20 (Day of Restoration of Independence), December 24 (Christmas Eve), December 25 (Christmas Day), December 26 (Boxing Day), and legal holidays in New York

ETHIOPIA, FEDERAL DEMOCRATIC REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE

Telephone: Fax: Office Hours:

Open to the Public:

866 Second Avenue, 3rd Floor New York, NY 10017
(212) 421-1830
(646) 756-4690
9:00 A.M. - 5:30 P.M.
(Monday through Friday)
9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.
(Monday through Friday)

Mrs. Alganesh Meshesha, First Secretary (Consul)

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate provides the usual consular services including visas, passports, and authentication of documents.

JURISDICTION

The United States of America

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 7 (Ethiopian Christmas), January 19 (Ethiopian Epiphany), March 2 (Victory of Adwa Comm. Day), May 5 (Ethiopian Patriots Victory Day), Ethiopian Good Friday, Ethiopian Easter, May 28 (National Holiday), October 26 & 27 (Eid-al-Adha, date changes according to year), August 7 (Eid-al-Fitr, date changes according to year), September 11 (Ethiopian New Year), and all holidays observed by the United Nations

FINLAND, REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE GENERAL

Telephone: Fax: E-mail Address: Website Address: Office Hours:

Open to the Public:

866 United Nations Plaza, Suite 250
New York, NY 10017
(212) 750-4400
(212) 750-4418
sanomat.nyc@formin.fi
www.finland.org
8:45 A.M. - 4:45 P.M.
(Monday through Friday)
9:00 A.M. - 12:00 P.M.
(Monday through Friday)

H.E. Mr. Jukka Pietikäinen, Ambassador, Consul General

Ms. Riitta Gerlander, Deputy Consul General

Ms. Leena Ik, Consul (Administrative Affairs)

Mr. Ari Rale, Consul (Consular Affairs)

Ms. Minna Kristina Niemi, Vice Consul

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General performs the usual consular and commercial functions and provides cultural and information services.

JURISDICTION

Alabama, Arkansas, Connecticut, Delaware, Florida, Georgia, Illinois, Indiana, Iowa, Kansas, Kentucky, Louisiana, Maine, Massachusetts, Michigan, Minnesota, Mississippi, Missouri, Nebraska, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, North Carolina, North Dakota, Ohio, Oklahoma, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, South Carolina, South Dakota, Tennessee, Texas, Vermont, West Virginia, Wisconsin, Puerto Rico, U.S. Virgin Islands

FINLAND, REPUBLIC OF (cont'd)

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

Good Friday, Easter Monday, May 1 (May Day), June 21 (Midsummer Eve, Friday between June 19th and 25th), December 6 (Independence Day), December 24, December 26, and most legal holidays observed in New York

FINPRO (FINLAND TRADE CENTER)

	62 Southfield Avenue
	1 Stamford Landing, Suite 201
	Stamford, CT 06902
Telephone:	(203) 357-9922
Fax:	(203) 357-9955
E-mail Address:	stamford@finpro.fi
Website Address:	www.finpro.fi

FINNISH CULTURAL INSTITUTE

	799 Broadway, Suite 520
	New York, NY 10003
Telephone:	(212) 674-5570
Fax:	(212) 674-5614
Email Address:	info@ficultureny.org
Website Address:	www.ficultureny.org

FRANCE

934 Fifth Avenue

CONSULATE GENERAL

	New York, NY 10021
Telephone:	(212) 606-3669, 606-3674
Fax:	(212) 606-3620
E-mail Address:	chancellerie@consulfrance-newyork.org
Website Address:	www.consulfrance-newyork.org
Office Hours:	9:00 A.M 5:30 P.M.
	(Monday through Friday)
Open to the Public:	9:00 A.M 12:30 P.M. (Visas)
	9:00 A.M 1:00 P.M. (Consular Section)
	(Monday through Friday)

Visas, Press & Social Sections:

Visas

Fax: E-mail Address:

Press

E-mail Address:

Social

Telephone: Fax: E-mail Address: 10 East 74th Street New York, NY 10021 (212) 606-3670 visa@consulfrance-newyork.org

info@consulfrance-newyork.org

(212) 606-3608 (212) 606-3610 social@consulfrance-newyork.org

Hon. Bertrand Lortholary, Consul General Mrs. Laurence Mézin

Mr. Bernard Faro, Deputy Consul General

Mr. Yahya Hadi, Deputy Consul (Head of Social Services)

FRANCE (cont'd)

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General provides the following services: passport, civil registry, nationality, consular registration, French national identification cards, consular notary, elections, loss or theft of documents, military affairs, visas, and social services.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, New Jersey, New York, Bermuda

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

All legal holidays observed in New York City

CULTURAL SERVICES OF THE FRENCH EMBASSY

	972 Fifth Avenue
	New York, NY 10021
Telephone:	(212) 439-1400
Fax:	(212) 439-1455
E-mail Address:	contact@frenchculture.org
Website Address:	www.frenchculture.org
Office Hours:	9:00 A.M 5:30 P.M.
	(Monday through Friday)

Mr. Antonin Baudry, Deputy Consul General (Cultural Counsellor)

TRADE OFFICE OF THE FRENCH EMBASSY

	1700 Broadway, 7th Floor
	New York, NY 10019
Telephone:	(212) 400-2160
Fax:	(212) 315-1017

Mr. Arnaud Leretour, Director

FRANCE (cont'd)

INVEST IN FRANCE AGENCY (A.F.I.I.)

	1700 Broadway, 7th Floor
	New York, NY 10019
Telephone:	(212) 757-9340
Fax:	(212) 245-1568
E-mail Address:	info@investinfrance.org
Website Address:	www.investinfrance.org

Mr. Philippe Yvergniaux, Director for North America

FRENCH FINANCIAL SERVICES

	1700 Broadway, 7th Floor
	New York, NY 10019
Telephone:	(212) 400-2160
Fax:	(212) 315-1017

Ms. Marianne Thiery, Consul (Financial Counsellor)

FRENCH GOVERNMENT TOURIST OFFICE (ATOUT FRANCE)

	825 Third Avenue, 29th Floor
	New York, NY 10022-7519
Telephone:	(212) 745-0951
E-mail Address:	info.us@franceguide.com
Website Address:	www.franceguide.com

Mrs. Anne-Laure Tuncer, Director

GABON

CONSULATE

Telephone: Fax: E-mail Address: Office Hours:

Open to the Public:

18 East 41st Street, 9th Floor New York, NY 10017 (212) 683-7371 (212) 686-2427 consulatgabon@aol.com 10:00 A.M. - 4:00 P.M. (Monday through Friday) 10:00 A.M. - 3:00 P.M. (Monday through Friday)

Mrs. Yvonne Walker-Borobo, Consul Mr. Karl H. Walker

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate handles the usual consular matters including passports, visas, legalization, problems of nationals, registration of births and deaths, and provides general information on Gabon.

JURISDICTION

New York, New Jersey, and Connecticut

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), August 17 (Independence Day), December 25 (Christmas Day), and all legal holidays observed in New York

GEORGIA

CONSULATE GENERAL

Telephone: Fax: Office Hours:

Open to the Public:

144 East 44th Street, 5th Floor New York, NY 10017 (212) 867-3617 (212) 867-3654 10:00 A.M. - 6:00 P.M. (Monday through Friday) 10:00 A.M. - 3:00 P.M. (Monday, Tuesday, Thursday, Friday)

Hon. Mrs. Diana Zhgenti, Consul General

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General performs the usual consular functions including visas, passports, travel documents, certificates of identification, immigration, legalization, nationality questions, and notary services. The Consulate handles deportation issues and serves as a resource and reference point for Georgian nationals.

JURISDICTION

The United States of America

Except: Washington D.C., Virginia, Maryland, West Virginia, North Carolina, South Carolina, Georgia, and Florida.

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1-2 (New Year's Day), January 7 (Christmas Day), Easter, May 26 (Independence Day), August 28 (St. Maria Celebration), October 14 (Mtskhetoba), and most legal holidays observed in the U.S.

GERMANY, FEDERAL REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE GENERAL	871 United Nations Plaza
	New York, NY 10017
Telephone:	(212) 610-9700
	(212) 940-0469 (Joint Admin. Office)
Fax:	(212) 610-9702 (Visa)
	(212) 610-9703 (Cultural)
	(212) 610-9704 (Economics & Politics)
	(212) 610-9705 (Legal)
E-mail Address:	info@new-york.diplo.de
Website Address:	www.germany.info/newyork
Office Hours:	9:00 A.M 4:30 P.M.
	(Monday through Thursday)
	9:00 A.M 3:00 P.M.
	(Friday)
Open to the Public:	9:00 A.M 12:00 P.M.
-	(Monday through Friday)

Hon. Busso von Alvensleben, Consul General Mrs. Maria-Theresia von Alvensleben	(212) 610-9712
Dr. Oliver Schnakenberg, Deputy Consul General (Head of Economic Section) Mrs. Verena Staiger	(212) 610-9710
Mr. Friedrich Jochen Wolter, Consul (Head of Press Section) Mrs. Susan Wolter	(212) 610-9816
Mr. Jakob Ritter von Wagner, Consul (Head of Cultural Section) Mrs. Elizabeth Lynn von Wagner	(212) 610-9722
Mrs. Alexandra Ellen Goelz, Consul (Head of Legal Department) Mr. Sebastian Schmid	(212) 610-9735
Mr. Bernd Georg Reindl, Consul (Head of Political and Scientific) Mrs. Susanne Barbara Reindl	(212) 610-9716

GERMANY, FEDERAL REPUBLIC OF (cont'd)

Dr. <i>René Rubbeling</i> , Vice Consul (Cultural) Mrs. Delphine Kadysz	(212) 610-9725
Mr. Werner-Ciprian Fugel, Vice Consul (Visa) Mrs. Julia Fugel	(212) 610-9740
Ms. Julia Schmitt, Vice Consul (Legal)	(212) 610-9732
Mrs. Doreen Schikorski, Vice Consul (Press) Mr. Matthias Schikorski	(212) 610-9720
Mr. Kai Tomzig, Vice Consul (Protocol)	(212) 610-9724
Mrs. Michaela Streich, Vice Consul Mr. Werner Schlichting	(212) 610-9712
Mrs. Christine Keough, Vice Consul (Passport) Mr. Robert Henry Keough III	(212) 610-9826
Ms. Kerstin Ehlers, Consular Agent	(212) 610-9711
Ms. Ulrike Lienau, Consular Agent	(212) 610-9721
Mr. Joachim Hans Fromm, Consular Agent (Passport) Mrs. Judith Angelika Fromm	(212) 610-9730

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General consists of: Legal Section, Political Section, Economic Section, Cultural Section, Press Section, and Administrative Section.

JURISDICTION

New York, New Jersey, Pennsylvania, Connecticut (Fairfield County only) and Bermuda

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

New Year's Day, Martin Luther King Jr.'s Birthday, Presidents' Day, Good Friday, Easter Monday, May 20 (Whit Monday, date changes according to year), May 1 (Labor Day), Memorial Day, Independence Day, October 3 (National Day), Thanksgiving Day, December 25 - 26

GHANA, REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE GENERAL

Telephone: Fax: E-mail Address: Website Address: Office Hours:

Open to the Public:

19 East 47th Street New York, NY 10017 (212) 832-1300 (212) 751-6743 ghanaconsulate@aol.com www.ghanaconsulatenewyork.org 10:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M. (Monday through Friday) 10:00 A.M. - 3:00 P.M. (Monday through Thursday)

Hon. Joseph Ackon, Consul General

Mr. Daniel K. Clottey, Consul Mrs. Delia A. Clottey

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General performs the usual consular functions including visas, passports, immigration, legalization, nationality questions, notary services, trade promotion and investment inquiries, vital statistics of Ghanaian nationals (births, deaths, and marriages), and information services.

JURISDICTION

The United States of America

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), March 6 (Independence Day), Good Friday, Easter Monday, May 1 (May Day), May 25 (Africa Union Day), July 1 (Republic Day), August 7 (Eid-Al-Fitr, date changes according to year), September 21 (Founder's Day), October 26 (Eid-Al-Adha, date changes according to year), December 7 (Farmers' Day), December 25 (Christmas Day), December 26 (Boxing Day), and all legal holidays observed in the U.S.

GREECE

69 East 79th Street

CONSULATE GENERAL

New York, NY 10021 Telephone: (212) 988-5500 Fax: (212) 734-8492 E-mail Address: grgencon.ny@mfa.gr nycons@greekembassy.org Website Address: www.mfa.gr/newyork Office Hours: 8:30 A.M. - 4:30 P.M. (Monday through Friday) 9:00 A.M. - 2:30 P.M. Open to the Public: (Monday, Wednesday, Friday) 9:00 A.M. - 3:00 P.M. (Tuesday, Thursday)

Hon. Georgios Iliopoulos, Consul General

Mr. Evangelos Kyriakopoulos, Consul

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General handles general consular affairs including issuance of passports, visas, and power of attorney.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, New Jersey, New York, Pennsylvania

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), January 6 (Epiphany), first day of Lent, March 25 (Independence Day), Good Friday, Easter Monday, May 1 (Labor Day), August 15 (Assumption), October 28 (National Day), December 25 (Christmas Day), December 26 (Boxing Day)

GREECE (cont'd)

TRADE OFFICE

Telephone: Fax: E-mail Address: Office Hours: 150 East 58th Street New York, NY 10155 (212) 751-2404 (212) 593-2278 greektradeoffice@aol.com 8:30 A.M. - 4:30 P.M. (Monday through Friday)

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Greek Trade Commission represents Greece's trade and economic interests and promotes trade, investments, and economic relations between Greece and the United States of America.

PRESS AND COMMUNICATIONS OFFICE

Telephone: Fax: E-mail Address: Office Hours: 305 East 47th Street, 2nd Floor New York, NY 10017 (212) 751-8788 (212) 752-2056 pressoffice@greeceinnewyork.org 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M. (Monday through Friday)

GREEK NATIONAL TOURISM ORGANIZATION

Telephone: Fax: E-mail Address: Office Hours: 305 East 47th Street, 2nd Floor New York, NY 10017 (212) 421-5777 (212) 826-6940 info@greektourism.com 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M. (Monday through Friday)

GREECE (cont'd)

MARITIME SECTION

	2 β
	New York, NY 10022
Telephone:	(212) 425-5764, 425-5766
Fax:	(212) 425-3795
E-mail Address:	consulateofg@earthlink.net
Office Hours:	9:00 A.M 5:00 P.M.
	(Monday through Friday)

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

Telephone:

Fax: E-mail Address: Office Hours: 69 East 79th Street New York, NY 10021 (212) 879 2044 (212) 988-5500, ext. 307, 309 (212) 734-8492 office@gr-edu.org 8:30 A.M. - 4:30 P.M. (Monday through Friday)

29 Broadway, Room 2300

GUATEMALA, REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE GENERAL

Telephone: Fax: E-mail Address: Office Hours:

Open to the Public:

276 Park Avenue South 2nd Floor New York, NY 10010 (212) 686-3837 (212) 271-3503 consnewyork@minex.gob.gt 8:00 A.M. - 5:30 P.M. (Monday through Friday) 8:00 A.M. - 2:00 P.M. (Monday through Friday)

H.E. Mr. Oscar Padilla Lam, Ambassador, Consul General Mrs. Leslie García de Padilla

Mrs. Maria Luz Enríquez de Zyriek, Consul

Mrs. Margarita Simeonidis, Vice Consul Mr. Yorgo Simeonidis

Mrs. *Dina Beatriz Mogollon de Florentín*, Vice Consul Mr. Walter D. Florentin

Mr. Pedro Tzunun, Consular Agent

Mrs. Claudia Noemi Gatica de Moreno, Consular Agent Mr. Cesar Moreno

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General provides the following services for our nationals: document authentication; issuance of Guatemalan passports, consular identification cards, and registration of births, deaths, and marriages of Guatemalan nationals.

The Consulate General provides the following services for foreigners: document authentication and visas.

It also provides commercial, cultural, and general information and promotes commercial, trade, tourist, and cultural affairs between the United States of America and Guatemala.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, New Jersey, New York, Pennsylvania

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), Holy Thursday, Good Friday, September 15 (Guatemalan Independence Day), December 25 (Christmas Day), and all legal holidays observed in the U.S.

GUATEMALA TRADE OFFICE

	276 Park Avenue South, 2nd Floor New York, NY 10010
Telephone:	(212) 689-1014
Fax:	(212) 689-6414
E-mail Address:	guatrade@aol.com
Office Hours:	9:00 A.M 5:00 P.M.
	(Monday through Friday)

Mr. Diego Díaz, Vice Consul (Trade Commissioner)

GUYANA, COOPERATIVE REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE GENERAL	370 Seventh Avenue, 4th Floor New York, NY 10001
Telephone:	(212) 947-5110, 947-5111 (212) 947-5112, 947-5113
	(212) 947-5114, 947-5119
Fax:	(212) 947-5163
Office Hours:	9:00 A.M 2:00 P.M.
	(Monday through Friday)
Open to the Public:	9:00 A.M 2:00 P.M. (Monday through Friday)

Hon. Brentnold F. R. Evans, Consul General

Mr. Mohamed Raheel Khan, Deputy Consul General

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General handles the usual consular matters including passports; trade promotion and investment inquiries; problems of nationals; students' affairs; and provides general information.

JURISDICTION

New York

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), Martin Luther King Jr.'s Birthday, February 23 (Guyana Republic Day), May 26 (Guyana Independence Day) Memorial Day, July 4 (U.S. Independence Day), Thanksgiving Day, December 25 (Christmas Day), December 26 (Boxing Day)

HAITI, REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE GENERAL

Telephone: Fax: E-mail Address:

Website Address: Office Hours:

Open to the Public:

815 Second Avenue, 6th Floor New York, NY 10017
(212) 697-9767
(212) 681-6991
cg.newyork@diplomatie.ht
contact@haitianconsulate-nyc.org
9:00 A.M. - 6:00 P.M.
(Monday through Friday)
9:30 A.M. - 2:00 P.M
(Saturday)
9:00 A.M. - 6:00 P.M.
(Monday through Friday)
9:30 A.M. - 2:00 P.M.
(Monday through Friday)
9:30 A.M. - 2:00 P.M.
(Monday through Friday)
9:30 A.M. - 2:00 P.M.

Hon. Charles Antoine Forbin, Consul General

Mr. Roody Metellus, Consul

Ms. Stephane Etienne, Vice Consul

Mr. Pierre Lorse, Vice Consul

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General provides the usual consular services including visas; passports; registration of births, deaths, and marriages; trade promotion; investment inquiries; and notary acts.

JURISDICTION

The United States of America except Florida, Illinois, Massachusetts, and Washington, D.C.

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (Independence Day), January 2 (Ancestry Day), May 1 (Labor Day/May Day), May 18 (Flag and Universities Day), November 18 (Armed Forces Day), and most legal holidays observed in New York

HONDURAS, REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE GENERAL	255-2 West 36th Street, 1st Floor
	New York, NY 10018
Telephone:	(212) 714-9451, 714-9452
Fax:	(212) 714-9453
E-mail Address:	consuladogeneral
	@consuladodehondurasny.com
Office Hours:	8:00 A.M 3:00 P.M.
	(Monday through Friday)
Open to the Public:	8:00 A.M 3:00 P.M.
	(Monday through Friday)

Hon. Francisco Quezada Lobo, Consul General

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General provides the following services: issuance of passports, power of attorney (legal), revalidations, and visas. Legalization of shipping documents and authentication of signatures are received Monday through Friday from 9:00 A.M.- 2:00 P.M. and are returned within 24 hours. The Consulate General is empowered to register public instruments and to certify such papers having legal validity in Honduras.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Maine, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, Pennsylvania, Vermont, West Virginia

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), September 15 (Independence Day), May 1 (Labor Day/May Day), December 25 (Christmas Day), December 31 (New Year's Eve)

HUNGARY, REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE GENERAL

Telephone: Fax: E-mail Address: Website Address: Office Hours: New York, NY 10022 (212) 660-7902 (212) 755-5986 hucons.nyf.@kum.hu www.mfa.gov.hu/cons/newyork 8:30 A.M. - 4:30 P.M. (Monday through Friday) 9:30 A.M. - 12:30 P.M. (Monday, Wednesday, Friday)

223 East 52nd Street

Open to the Public:

H.E. Mr. Karoly Dan, Ambassador, Consul General Mrs. Fruzsina Kacsko

Dr. Zita Ilona Bencsik, Deputy Consul General Dr. Attila Banga

Dr. Anita Demeter, Consul Dr. Tibor Mezo

Ms. Zsuzsanna Papanek, Consul, Economic and Trade Commissioner Mr. Laszlo Acs

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General performs the usual consular functions including legal, public, and cultural affairs.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Delaware, Illinois, Indiana, Iowa, Maine, Massachusetts, Michigan, Minnesota, Missouri, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, Ohio, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, Vermont, Wisconsin

HUNGARY, REPUBLIC OF (cont'd)

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), March 15 (National Holiday), Easter Monday, May 20 (Whit Monday, date changes according to year), May 1 (Labor Day), August 20 (National Holiday), October 23 (National Holiday), December 25 (Christmas Day), and December 26 (Boxing Day), and all legal holidays observed in New York

HUNGARIAN CULTURAL CENTER

	447 Broadway, 5th Floor
	New York, NY 10012
Telephone:	(212) 750-4450
Fax:	(212) 750-4451

HUNGARIAN NATIONAL TOURIST OFFICE

	350 Fifth Avenue, Suite 7107
	New York, NY 10118
Telephone:	(212) 695-1221
Fax:	(212) 695-0809

:

ICELAND, REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE GENERAL

Telephone: Fax: E-mail Address: Website Address: Office Hours:

Open to the Public:

800 Third Avenue, 36th Floor New York, NY 10022 (646) 282-9360 (646) 282-9369 icecon.ny@utn.stjr.is www.iceland.is/iceland-abroad/us/nyc 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M. (Monday through Friday) 9:00 A.M. - 4:30 P.M. (Monday through Friday)

Mr. Hlynur Gudjonsson, Consul

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General performs the usual consular and commercial functions and provides cultural and information services.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, New Jersey, New York, Rhode Island

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), Martin Luther King Jr.'s Birthday, Presidents' Day, Holy Thursday, Good Friday, Easter Monday, May 1 (Labor Day), Memorial Day, May 20 (Whit Monday, date changes according to year), June 17 (National Day), July 4 (U.S. Independence Day), August 4 (Bank Holiday), Thanksgiving Day, December 24 - December 26 (Christmas), December 31 (New Year's Eve)

ICELAND TOURIST BOARD

	New York, NY 10017
Telephone:	(212) 885-9700
Fax:	(212) 885-9710
E-mail Address:	info@visiticeland.is
Website Address:	www.visiticeland.com

655 Third Avenue, 18th Floor

INDIA, REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE GENERAL

Telephone: Fax: E-mail Address: Website Address: Office Hours: 3 East 64th Street New York, NY 10065 (212) 774-0600, 774-0699 (night) (212) 861-3788, 517-4395 hoc@indiacgny.org www.indiacgny.org 9:00 A.M. - 5:30 P.M. (Monday through Friday) 9:15 A.M. - 12:15 P.M. (Monday through Friday)

Open to the Public:

H.E. Mr. Dnyaneshwar M. Mulay, Consul General

Mr. Parmod Bajaj, Consul (Head of Chancery) Mrs. Asha Bajaj

Mr. Sugandh Rajaram, Consul (Political, Economic and Commerce) Mrs. Pratibha Parkar

Mr. Venkatasamy Perumal, Consul (Admin, Press, Information, Culture) Mrs. Srirenganatchiyar Perumal

Mr. Pratap Kishmore Mohanty, Consul (Education)

Mr. Upendra Singh Yadav, Consul (Trade) Mrs. Supriya Patil Yadav

Mr. Narendra Kumar Sarawat, Consul (Consular, Passport, and Visa) Mrs. Satyavati Sarawat

Mr. Ram Niwas Dahiya, Consul (Overseas Citizenship of India) Mrs. Prakash Wati Dahiya

INDIA, REPUBLIC OF (cont'd)

GENERAL INFORMATION

Administration Section: does general administrative work including coordination with local authorities.

Commercial Section: handles commercial inquiries, commodity problems, trade disputes, investment inquiries, import/export and customs regulations, etc.

Consular Section: performs all consular functions including handling passport and visa matters as well as matters relating to the welfare of Indian seamen in the states of their jurisdiction.

Education Section: provides general information relating to educational facilities in India and looks after the Indian students studying at various universities in the USA.

Information Section: provides general information relating to India, maintains a library of Indian books and films, etc.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Maine, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, Ohio, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, Vermont

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 26 (Republic Day), May 14 (Mila-un-Nabi, 12th day of the month Rabi al-Awal in Islamic Calendar) Maha Shivaratri, Good Friday, Buddha Purnima, May 1 (Labor Day), Memorial Day, July 4 (U.S. Independence Day), August 15 (Independence Day), October 2 (Mahatma Gandhi's Birthday), Dussehra, Idu'l Zuha, Diwali, Thanksgiving Day, Muharram, Christmas Day

INDIA, REPUBLIC OF (cont'd)

GOVERNMENT OF INDIA TOURIST OFFICE

1270 Avenue of the Americas, Suite 303
New York, NY 10020Telephone:(212) 586-4901Fax:(212) 582-3274Website Address:www.incredibleindia.org

MARINE PRODUCTS EXPORT DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

 17 Battery Place, Suite 227 (2nd Floor)

 New York, NY 10004

 Telephone:
 (212) 425-9437

 Fax:
 (212) 363-3456

INDONESIA, REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE GENERAL

Open for consular affairs:

Telephone: Fax: E-mail Address: Website Address: Office Hours: 5 East 68th Street New York, NY 10021 (212) 879-0600 (212) 570-6206 information@indonesianewyork.org www.kemlu.go.id/newyork 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M. (Monday through Friday) 10:00 A.M. - 13:00 P.M. 2:00 P.M. - 4:00 P.M. (Monday through Friday)

Hon. *Ghafur Akbar Dharmaputra*, Consul General Mrs. Endah Dharmaputra

Mrs. *Rosanna Suparmono* Consul (Economic Affairs) Mr. Bambang Suparmono

Mr. Zahermann Muabezi Consul, (Consular Affairs) Mrs. Irma Nadjamuddin

Mr. Abraham F.I. Lebelauw Consul (Information and Cultural Affairs) Mrs. Adelina Lebelauw

Ms. Gitasari Widowati Vice-Consul (Consular Affairs)

Ms. Rina F. Wahyuningsih Vice-Consul (Information and Cultural Affairs)

Mrs. I Gusti Agung Ayu Ratih Astary Vice-Consul (Economic Affairs) Mr. Ario Perdana

Mrs. Euis Endang Prihatin (Treasury) Mr. Erwan Abdul Razik

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General provides all the usual consular services including visas, issuance and renewal of passports, legalization of documents, certificates, consular invoices, tourist information, issuance of travel documents and general information.

INDONESIA, REPUBLIC OF (cont'd)

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Delaware, Maine, Maryland, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, North Carolina, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, South Carolina, Vermont, Virginia, West Virginia

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

August 17 (Independence Day), Indonesian national holidays, and most legal holidays observed in New York

IRELAND

CONSULATE GENERAL

Telephone: Fax: E-mail Address: Website Address: Office Hours: 345 Park Avenue, 17th Floor
New York, NY 10154
(212) 319-2552
(212) 980-9475
congenny@aol.com
www.consulateofirelandnewyork.org
8:30 A.M. - 4:30 P.M.
(Monday through Friday)
10:00 A.M. - 3:00 P.M.
(Monday through Friday)

Open to the Public:

Hon. Noel Kilkenny, Consul General Mrs. Hanora O'Dea Kilkenny

Mr. Peter Ryan, Deputy Consul General Mrs. Teresa Ryan

Ms. Fiona McCabe, Vice Consul

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General performs the usual consular functions and provides general information.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Delaware, Florida, Georgia, Maryland, New Jersey, New York, North Carolina, Pennsylvania, South Carolina, Virginia, West Virginia

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

March 17 (St. Patrick's Day), Good Friday, Easter Monday, August 20 (St. Stephen's Day), and all legal holidays observed in New York

IRELAND (cont'd)

TOURISM IRELAND

	345 Park Avenue New York, NY 10154-0037
Telephone:	(212) 418-0800
Fax:	(212) 371-9052

ENTERPRISE IRELAND

	345 Park Avenue
	New York, NY 10154-0037
Telephone:	(212) 371-3600
Fax:	(212) 371-6398

INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY OF IRELAND

	345 Park Avenue
	New York, NY 10154-0037
Telephone:	(212) 750-4300
Fax:	(212) 750-7357

ISRAEL, STATE OF

CONSULATE GENERAL

Telephone: Fax: Office Hours: 800 Second Avenue New York, NY 10017 (212) 499-5000 (212) 499-5355 8:30 A.M. - 5:15 P.M. (Monday through Thursday) 8:30 A.M. - 3:00 P.M. (Friday) 9:00 A.M. - 12:00 P.M. (Monday through Friday)

Open to the Public:

Hon. Ido Aharoni, Consul General

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General performs all usual consular functions and provides cultural and information services.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, New York, New Jersey

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

Holidays observed according to the Hebrew calendar: Rosh Hashana (Jewish New Year), Yom Kippur (Day of Atonement), Sukkot (Feast of the Tabernacles), Shmini Atzeret, Simchat Torah, Pesach (Passover), Yom Ha'atzmaut (Israel Independence Day), and Shavuot, as well as legal holidays in New York

ISRAEL GOVERNMENT ECONOMIC MISSION

800 Second Avenue New York, NY 10017 (212) 499-5610

Telephone:

ISRAEL, STATE OF (cont'd)

GOVERNMENT OF ISRAEL DEFENSE MISSION TO THE U.S.A.

Telephone:

800 Second Avenue New York, NY 10017 (212) 551-0300

ISRAEL GOVERNMENT TOURISM OFFICE

 800 Second Avenue

 New York, NY 10017

 Telephone:
 (212) 499-5660, 499-5644

ITALY

CONSULATE GENERAL

Telephone: Fax: E-mail Address: Website Address: Office Hours:

Open to the Public:

690 Park Avenue New York, NY 10065 (212) 737-9100 (212) 249-4945 info.newyork@esteri.it www.consnewyork.esteri.it 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M. (Monday through Friday) 9:00 A.M. - 12:30 P.M. (Monday through Friday) (Passport Section Closed on Wednesdays) (Visa Section Closed on Fridays) (Visa Pick-up on Tuesdays and Thursdays 2:00 P.M. - 3:30 P.M.)

Hon. *Natalia Quintavalle*, Consul General Mr. Alberto Cutillo

Ms. Laura Aghilarre, Deputy Consul General

Mrs. Lucia Pasqualini, Deputy Consul Mr. Clemente Contestabile

Mr. Sabato Sorrentino, Deputy Consul Mrs. Celine Assimon

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General of Italy is comprised of the Visa Office, Passport Office, Vital Records/Citizenship Office, Legal Office, and Social Services Office.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, New York, the British territories of Bermuda

For visa affairs only the following counties in New Jersey: Bergen, Essex, Hudson, Hunterdon, Mercer, Middlesex, Monmouth, Morris, Passaic, Somerset, Sussex, Union, Warren

ITALY (cont'd)

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), Easter Sunday, Easter Monday, June 2 (National Holiday), December 25 (Christmas Day), December 26, and most legal holidays observed in New York

ITALIAN CULTURAL INSTITUTE

686 Park Avenue New York, NY 10065 (212) 879-4242

Telephone:

ICE - TRADE PROMOTOTION SECTION OF THE ITALIAN CONSULATE

Telephone:

33 East 67th Street New York, NY 10065 (212) 980-1500

E.N.J.T. – ITALIAN GOVERNMENT TOURIST BOARD

630 Fifth Avenue, Suite 1565 New York, NY 10111 (212) 245-5618

Telephone:

JAMAICA

CONSULATE GENERAL

Telephone: Fax: E-mail Address: Website Address: Office Hours:

Open to the Public:

767 Third Avenue, 2nd and 3rd Floors New York, NY 10017
(212) 935-9000
(212) 935-7507
registry@congenjamaica-ny.org
www.congenjamaica-ny.org
9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.
(Monday through Friday)
9:00 A.M. - 12:00 P.M.
(Monday through Friday)

Hon. Herman G. LaMont, Consul General

Ms. Sharon Burrell Green, Deputy Consul General

Mrs. Pauline Gordon, Vice Consul Mr. Sylvester Gordon

Ms. Aliecia Taylor, Vice Consul

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General provides all the usual consular services including issuance of Jamaican visas, renewal of passports and issuance of travel documents, legalization of documents and general information.

JURISDICTION

Alaska, Colorado, Connecticut, Delaware, Hawaii, Idaho, Illinois, Indiana, Iowa, Kansas, Kentucky, Maine, Massachusetts, Michigan, Minnesota, Missouri, Montana, Nebraska, Nevada, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, North Dakota, Ohio, Oregon, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, South Dakota, Utah, Vermont, West Virginia, Wisconsin, Wyoming, Puerto Rico, Bermuda

JAMAICA (cont'd)

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), Martin Luther King Jr.'s Birthday, Good Friday, May 1 (Labor Day), Memorial Day, July 4 (U.S. Independence Day), August 6 (Independence Day), October 15 (Heroes' Day), Thanksgiving Day, December 25 (Christmas Day), December 26 (Boxing Day)

JAMAICA TOURIST BOARD

	5201 Blue Lagoon Drive, Suite 670
	Miami, FL 33126
Telephone:	(800) 233-4582, (305) 665-0557
Fax:	(305) 666-5536
E-mail Address:	jamaicatrv1@aol.com
Website Address:	www.visitjamaica.com

AMERICAN FOUNDATION FOR THE UNIVERSITY OF THE WEST INDIES

	767 Third Avenue, 3rd Floor New York, NY 10017
Telephone:	(212) 759-9345
Fax:	(212) 759-9366

JAPAN

CONSULATE GENERAL

Telephone: Fax: Website Address: Office Hours:

Open to the Public: (Consular Affairs & Visas) 299 Park Avenue, 18th and 19th Floor New York, NY 10171
(212) 371-8222
(212) 319-6357
www.ny.us.emb-japan.go.jp
9:15 A.M. - 6:00 P.M.
(Monday through Friday)
9:30 A.M. - 4:00 P.M.
(Monday through Friday, 18th Floor)

H.E. Mr. Shigeyuki Hiroki, Ambassador, Consul General Mrs. Mamiko Hiroki

Mr. Yasuhisa Kawamura, Deputy Consul General (Deputy Chief of Mission) Mrs. Miho Kawamura

Mr. Fumio Iwai, Consul (Information) Mrs. Reiko Iwai

Mr. Koyu Izumi, Consul (Finance) Mrs. Ryoko Izumi

Mr. Yoshikatsu Aoyagi, Consul (Consular Affairs)

Mr. Masato Yachi, Consul (Economic) Mrs. Mitsuko Yachi

Mr. Kensuke Nagase, Consul (General and Political Affairs) Mrs. Masami Nagase

Mr. Goro Watanabe, Consul (Information)

Mr. Osamu Naoe, Consul (General Affairs) Mrs. Nobuyo Naoe

Mr. Yoshito Yamashita, Consul (Information) Mrs. Misato Yamashita

Mr. *Tomohiro Miura*, Consul (Finance) Mrs. Chisa Miura

JAPAN (cont'd)

Mr. Takashi Kosakada, Consul (Economic) Mrs. Naoko Kosakada

Mr. Yasuyuki Matsui, Consul (Political)

Mr. Kentaro Ando, Consul (Consular Affairs) Mrs. Akiko Ando

Dr. *Tetsuya Shimizu*, Consul (General Affairs) Mrs. Masae Shimizu

Mr. Toru Sakamoto, Consul (Consular Affairs) Mrs. Kazuko Sakamoto

Mr. Hirotaka Mori, Consul (Economic) Mrs. Kaoru Mori

Ms. Fumiho (Suzawa) Ishigaki, Consul (Political) Mr. Tomoaki Ishigaki

Mr. Takashi Kamada, Consul (General Affairs)

Ms. Yoshiko Kobayashi, Consul (General Affairs)

Mr. Soichiro Miyashita, Consul (Political) Mrs. Yumi Miyashita

Mr. Toshihiro Kaneko, Consul (Information) Mrs. Sayuri Kaneko

Mr. Masakazu Kigure, Consul (Information)

Mr. Naruji Nakayama, Consul (General Affairs) Mrs. Katsuko Nakayama

Mr. Fumiyasu Kawakami, Consul (General Affairs) Mrs. Kazuko Kawakami

Mr. Naoyoshi Kato, Consul (General Affairs) Mrs. Satoko Kato

Mr. Yasunobu Osaki, Consul (General Affairs)

JAPAN (cont'd)

Mr. *Itaru Fujieda*, Vice Consul (Finance) Mrs. Yumiko Fujieda

Mr. Tomohiro Wakamatsu, Vice Consul (General Affairs)

Mr. *Hideki Kageyama*, Vice Consul (General Affairs) Mrs. Sachiyo Kageyama

Ms. *Kumi Matsumoto*, Vice Consul (Information) Mr. Shigeharu Matsumoto

Mr. Nobutaka Yamauchi, Vice Consul (Finance)

Mr. Yoshikazu Narisawa, Vice Consul (Consular Affairs) Mrs. Eunhee Lee

Mr. Taiju Kajimoto, Vice Consul (Consular Affairs) Mrs. Kei Kajimoto

Mr. Shun Goto, Vice Consul (General Affairs) Mrs. Junko Goto

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General performs the usual consular, commercial, and public relations functions. In addition, the Consulate General answers general and commercial inquiries relating to Japan, and provides information about Japan.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut (Fairfield County only), Delaware, Maryland, New Jersey, New York, Pennsylvania, West Virginia, Puerto Rico, Virgin Islands

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 - January 2 (New Year's Holiday), Martin Luther King Jr. Day, Presidents' Day, Good Friday, Memorial Day, U.S. Independence Day, Labor Day, Columbus Day, Veterans Day, Thanksgiving Day, day after Thanksgiving, December 23 (Emperor's Birthday), December 25 (Christmas Day), December 31 (Year's End Holiday)

JAPAN (cont'd)

JAPAN INFORMATION CENTER

Telephone: Office Hours: 299 Park Avenue, 18th Floor New York, NY 10171(212) 371-82229:30 A.M. - 5:30 P.M.(Monday through Friday)

FINANCE DIVISION

Telephone: Office Hours: 140 Broadway, 18th FloorNew York, NY 10005(212) 269-54409:30 A.M. - 5:30 P.M.(Monday through Friday)

KAZAKHSTAN, REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE GENERAL

Telephone: Fax: E-mail Address: Website Address: Office Hours:

Open to the Public:

535 Fifth Avenue, 19 Floor New York, NY 10017 (646) 370 6331 (646) 370-6334 kzconsulny@un.int www.kazconsulny.org 9:00 A.M. - 6:00 P.M. (Monday through Friday) 9:00 A.M. - 12:00 P.M. Monday, Tuesday, Thursday, and Friday. Wednesday (Kazakhstan citizens only)

Hon. Raushan Yesbulatova, Consul General

Mr. Yerlan Kubashev, Consul

Mr. Kadyr Kayupov, Vice Consul

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate performs all usual consular functions including passports, visas, authentications, and notary's acts.

JURISDICTION

Alaska, Connecticut, Idaho, Iowa, Maine, Massachusetts, Michigan, Minnesota, Montana, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, North Dakota, Oregon, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, South Dakota, Vermont, Washington, Wisconsin, Wyoming

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 - January 2 (New Year's Holiday), March 22 (Nauryz), May 9 (Victory Day), August 30 (Day of Constitution), October 25 (Day of the Republic), December 16 (Independence Day)

KENYA, REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE

Telephone: Fax: E-mail Address: Website Address: Office Hours:

Open to the Public:

866 United Nations Plaza, Suite 4014
New York, NY 10017
(212) 421-4741 (ext. 222)
(212) 486-1985
newyorkconsulate@kenyaembassy.com
9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.
(Monday through Friday)
9:30 A.M. - 1:00 P.M.
(Monday through Friday)

Charles M. Munyao, Consul Mrs. Jane N Munyao

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate provides consular and visa services.

JURISDICTION

The United States of America

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), Easter, Good Friday, May 1 (Labor Day), June 1 (Madaraka Day), October 20 (Mashujaa Day), December 12 (Jamhuri Day), December 25 (Christmas Day), Idd Ufitri, and all U.S. and United Nations holidays

MAGICAL KENYA - TOURIST BOARD

Website Address:

www.magicalkenya.com

KOREA, REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE GENERAL

Telephone: Fax: E-mail Address: Website Address: Office Hours: 335 East 45th Street New York, NY 10017 (646) 674-6000 (646) 674-6023 info@koreanconsulate.org www.koreanconsulate.org 9:00 A.M. - 12:00 P.M. 1:30 P.M. - 5:00 P.M. (Monday through Friday) 9:30 A.M. - 4:00 P.M. (Monday through Friday)

Open to the Public:

H.E. Mr. Son Se Joo, Ambassador, Consul General

Mr. Song Pil-woo, Deputy Consul General

Mr. Kim Hyung Gil, Deputy Consul General

Mr. Lee Woo-sung, Consul

Mr. Song Byeongsun, Consul

Mr. Suh Jin Oog, Consul

Mr. Jeon Seong Oh, Consul

Mr. Seo Cheol Mo, Consul

Mr. Park Jangho, Consul

Mr. Yoon Yeonjean, Consul

Mr. *Kim In-tae*, Consul Mrs. Lee Jihyun

Mr. Kim Taedon, Consul Mrs. Kim Geumhee

Mr. Kim Sungyeol, Consul

KOREA, REPUBLIC OF (cont'd)

Mr. Park Ki-ho, Consul Mrs. You Hyun A

Mr. Jin Seung Yub, Consul

Mr. Lee Suk, Education Officer

Ms. Kim Hejin, Consul

Ms. *Kim Sung-eun*, Consul Mr. Kim Yeon-sik

Mr. Lee Dooyoung, Consul

Mr. Jang Byongwon, Consul

Mr. Park Cookhee, Consul Mrs. Han Chang Hee

Mr. Ha Seoungjin, Consul

Mr. Park Kyungyoon, Vice Consul

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General provides the following services: visas, renewal of passports, legalization of documents, certificates, consular invoices, and all usual consular and commercial functions. In addition, cultural services such as film and art exhibitions are provided. Literature pertaining to Korea is also available to the public.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Delaware, New Jersey, New York, Pennsylvania

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

March 1 (Independence Movement Day), August 15 (Liberation Day), October 3 (National Foundation Day), and all U.S. holidays

KOREA, REPUBLIC OF (cont'd)

PASSPORT AND VISA SECTION

 New York, NY 10022

 Telephone:
 (646) 674-6000

 Fax:
 (212) 421-3028

KOREAN CULTURAL SERVICE

Telephone: Fax: 460 Park Avenue, 6th Floor New York, NY 10022 (212) 759-9550 (212) 688-8640

460 Park Avenue, 6th Floor

KOSOVO, REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE GENERAL

Telephone: Fax: E-mail Address: Website Address: Office Hours:

Open to the Public:

801 Second Avenue, Suite 405 New York, NY 10017 (212) 949-1400 (212) 949-1403 consulategeneral.ny@ks-gov.net www.ambasada-ks.net/us/ 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M. (Monday through Friday) 9:00 A.M. - 2:00 P.M. (Monday and Wednesday)

H.E. Mr. Bekim Sejdiu, Ambassador, Consul General

Mr. Imer Berisha, Consul

Mr. Fatmir Zajmi, Consul

Ms. Valeza Oruqi, Consul

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General provides the following services: travel document for a single use for Kosovo citizens to travel back to Kosovo, passport application for Kosovo citizens who have new Kosovo ID of the Republic of Kosovo, assistance with the procedure of human remains repatriation of Kosovo citizens, different certificates, etc.

JURISDICTION

United States of America

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 - 2 (New Year's Day), January 7 (Orthodox Christmas Day), February 17 (Independence Day), April 9 (Constitution Day), Easter Monday (Catholic), Easter Monday (Orthodox), May 1 (Labor Day), May 9 (Europe Day), August 7 (Eid Al-Fitr, date changes according to year), October 26 & 27 (Ed Al-Addha, date changes according to year), December 25 (Catholic Christmas Day)

LATVIA, REPUBLIC OF

OFFICE OF THE HONORARY CONSUL

Telephone: Fax: E-mail Address: Website Address: Office Hours: Mailing Address: 155 Perry Street, Suite 1B New York, NY 10014 (212) 230-0590 (212) 230-0591 info@latvia-newyork.org www.latvia-newyork.org By Appointment P.O. Box 106, New York, NY 10014

Mr. Daris G. Delins, Honorary Consul Mrs. Lucine Delins

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Honorary Consulate provides services as per the Embassy in Washington D.C. except for visa and passport issuance (and related legal documents). The Embassy in Washington can be contacted on (202) 328-2840 or via www.latvia-usa.org.

JURISDICTION

New York City (5 Boroughs)

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

November 18 (National Holiday)

LEBANON

CONSULATE GENERAL

Telephone: Fax: E-mail Address: Website Address: Office Hours:

Open to the Public:

9 East 76th Street New York, NY 10021 (212) 744-7905, 744-7906 (212) 794-1510 info@nylebcons.org www.nylebcons.org 9:00 A.M. - 3:00 P.M. (Monday through Friday) 9:00 A.M. - 3:00 P.M. (Monday through Friday)

Hon. Majdi Ramadan, Consul General

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Delaware, Maine, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, Vermont

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

November 22 (Independence Day) and all legal holidays in New York

LIBERIA, REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE GENERAL

Telephone: Fax: E-mail Address: Website Address: Office Hours: 866 United Nations Plaza, Suite 249
New York, NY 10017
(212) 687-1025
(212) 599-3189
liberiacongenny@yahoo.com
www.liberiaconsulate.com
10:00 A.M. - 4:00 P.M.
(Monday through Friday)
10:00 A.M. - 3:00 P.M.
(Monday through Friday)

Open to the Public:

Hon. William G. Greaves Jr., Consul General Mrs. Dionne Maxwell

Mrs. Famatta M. Deline, Deputy Consul General

Mrs. Kim Greene-Konneh, Vice Consul

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General handles the usual consular matters including passports, visas, nationality questions, trade promotion and investment inquiries, problems of nationals, students, and provides general information.

JURISDICTION

The United States of America

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), February 11 (Armed Forces Day), Second Wednesday in March (Decoration Day), March 15 (J.J. Roberts' Birthday), Second Friday in April (Fast and Prayer Day), May 14 (Unification Day), July 26 (Independence Day), August 24 (National Flag Day), First Thursday of November (Thanksgiving Day), November 29 (William V.S. Tubman's Birthday), December 25 (Christmas Day), and all legal holidays observed in New York

LIBERIA, REPUBLIC OF (cont'd)

THE LIBERIAN INTERNATIONAL SHIP AND CORPORATE REG-ISTRY, LLC. (LISCR)

Bureau of Maritime Affairs c/o Liberian Services, Inc. 99 Park Avenue, Suite 1700 New York, NY 10016 (212) 973-3894 (212) 697-5655

Ms. *Yvonne K. Clinton*, Consul (Maritime Affairs)

Telephone:

Fax:

114

LITHUANIA, REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE GENERAL

Telephone: Fax: E-mail Address: Website Address: Office Hours:

Open to the Public:

420 Fifth Avenue, 3rd Floor New York, NY 10018 (212) 354-7840 (212) 354-7911 ny@urm.lt, kons.niujorkas@urm.lt http://ny.mfa.lt/ 8:00 A.M. - 4:15 P.M. (Monday through Thursday) 8:00 A.M. - 3:00 P.M. (Friday) 9:00 A.M. - 12:00 P.M. (Monday through Thursday) 1:00 P.M. - 4:00 P.M. (Monday)

Hon. Valdemaras Sarapinas, Consul General

Mrs. Vytė Sarapinienė

Ms. Agnė Sakalauskaitė, Vice Consul

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General performs the usual consular functions including notary services, visas, passports for Lithuanian citizens, estate matters, and provides tourism information.

JURISDICTION

Alaska, California, Connecticut, Delaware, Florida, Georgia, Hawaii, Maine, Maryland, Massachusetts, Nevada, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, North Carolina, Oregon, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, South Carolina, Vermont, Virginia, Washington, West Virginia

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), February 16 (Lithuanian Independence Day), March 11 (Day of Restitution of Independence of Lithuania), Easter Monday, May 1 (Labor Day), June 24 (St. John's Day), July 6 (King Mindaugas Day), August 15 (Assumption), October 25 (Constitution Day), November 1 (All Saints' Day), December 25 (Christmas Day), December 26 (Boxing Day), and all legal holidays observed in New York

LUXEMBOURG, GRAND DUCHY OF

CONSULATE GENERAL

Telephone: Fax: E-mail Address: Website Address: Office Hours: The Luxembourg House 17 Beekman Place New York, NY 10022 (212) 888-6664 (212) 888-6116 newyork.cg@mae.etat.lu http://newyork-cg.mae.lu/en 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M. (Monday through Friday) 10:00 A.M. - 1:00 P.M. (Monday through Friday)

Open to the Public:

Hon. Jean-Claude Knebeler, Consul General Ms. Ann Balkhaeva

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General performs the usual consular functions and handles commercial and tourist matters.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Delaware, Maine, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, Vermont

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), Martin Luther King Jr.'s Birthday, Presidents' Day, May 1 (Labor Day), Memorial Day, June 23 (National Day), July 4 (U.S. Independence Day), Columbus Day, Veterans Day, Thanksgiving Day, December 25 (Christmas Day), December 26 (Boxing Day)

LUXEMBOURG TRADE AND INVESTMENT OFFICE

Telephone:	(212) 888-6664
Fax:	(212) 888-6116
E-mail Address:	newyork@investinluxembourg.us
Website Address:	www.investinluxembourg.us

Hon. Jean-Claude Knebeler, Consul General (Executive Director)

MACEDONIA, REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE GENERAL

Telephone: Fax: E-mail Address: Website Address: Office Hours:

Open to the Public:

866 United Nations Plaza, Suite 522 New York, NY 10017 (646) 524-5750 (646) 524-5754 cg.newyork@mfa.gov.mk www.mfa.gov.mk 8:30 A.M. - 4:30 P.M. (Monday through Friday) 10:00 A.M. - 12:00 P.M. (Monday through Friday)

Hon. Zvonko Mucunski, Consul General Mrs. Tatjana Mucunska

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General provides the usual consular services.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Delaware, Florida, Georgia, Maine, Maryland, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, North Carolina, Rhode Island, South Carolina, Vermont and Virginia

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), January 7 (Christmas), Second Day of Easter, May 1 (Labor Day), May 24 (St. Cyril and Metodij), August 2 (National Day), September 8 (Independence Day), October 11 (National Heroe's Day), October 23 (Chulalongkorn Day), December 8 (National Youth Day), August 7 (Eid-El-Fitr, changes according to year), and all legal holidays observed in New York

MADAGASCAR, REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE GENERAL

Telephone: Fax: E-mail Address: Office Hours:

Open to the Public:

820 Second Avenue, Suite 800
New York, NY 10017
(212) 986-9491, 986-9492, 986-2827
(212) 986-6271
repermad@verizon.net
9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.
(Monday through Friday)
9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.
(Monday through Friday)

H.E. Mr. Zina Andrianarivelo-Razafy, Ambassador, Consul General Mrs. Elise Bako Andrianarivelo-Razafy

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General performs the usual consular functions including visas, authentication and legalization of commercial documents, certification of powers of attorney, registration of births and deaths, and promotion of commercial, economic, and cultural relations with the United States of America. It also provides general information about Madagascar.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, New Jersey, New York

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), June 26 (Independence Day), December 25 (Christmas Day), and all legal holidays observed in New York

MALAYSIA

CONSULATE	GENERAL
-----------	----------------

Telephone:

Fax: E-mail Address:

Website Address: Office Hours:

Open to the Public:

313 East 43rd Street
New York, NY 10017
(212) 490-2722, 490-2723
(212) 490-2731, 490-2732
(212) 490-2049
malnycg@kln.gov.my
malnycg@yahoo.com
www.kln.gov.my
9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.
(Monday through Friday)
9:30 A.M. - 12:30 P.M. (Submissions)
2:00 P.M. - 4:00 P.M. (Pick-ups)
(Monday through Friday)

Hon. Syed Bakri, Consul General Mrs. Sharifah Fadhlina Bakri

Mr. Dzulazhar Musa, Consul Mrs. Farina Azmee

Mr. Baki Kasim, Vice Consul Mrs. Rose Baki

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General performs the usual consular functions including visas, passports, immigration, registration of births and marriages, attestation, trade and investment promotion, economic and financial inquiries, students' inquiries, tourism, culture and arts, and provides general information.

JURISDICTION

Arkansas, Connecticut, Delaware, Iowa, Maine, Massachusetts, Michigan, Minnesota, Missouri, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, Oklahoma, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, Vermont, Wisconsin

MALAYSIA (cont'd)

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), Chinese New Year, February 5 (Birthday of Prophet Muhammad S.A.W), President's Day, Good Friday, Memorial Day, July 4 (U.S. Independence Day), August 7 (Aidil Fitri),* August 31 (National Day), U.S. Labor Day, September 16 (Malaysia Day), October 26 (Aidil Adha),* November 13 (Deepavali), Thanksgiving Day and Christmas Day.

* Subject to change

COMMERCIAL SECTION

	313 East 43rd Street, 3rd Floor
	New York, NY 10017
Telephone:	(212) 682-0232
Fax:	(212) 983-1987
E-mail Address:	matradeny@aol.com
Website Address:	www.matrade.gov.my
Office Hours:	9:00 A.M 5:00 P.M.
	(Monday through Friday)
Open to the Public:	9:00 A.M 5:00 P.M.
	(Monday through Friday)

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Commercial Section promotes the export of Malaysian value-added products and services.

JURISDICTION

Eastern region of the United States southwards except Florida and Georgia

INVESTMENT PROMOTION SECTION

	313 East 43rd Street, 2nd Floor
	New York, NY 10017
Telephone:	(212) 687-2491
Fax:	(212) 490-8450
E-mail Address:	mida@midany.org
Website Address:	www.mida.gov.my
Office Hours:	9:00 A.M 5:00 P.M.
	(Monday through Friday)

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Investment Promotion Center promotes U.S. investment in Malaysia's manufacturing and related services sectors, as well as assists U.S. investors on investment related matters.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Delaware, Florida, Georgia, Maryland, New Jersey, New York, North Carolina, Pennsylvania, South Carolina, Vermont, West Virginia

INVESTMENT COMMERCIAL SECTION (BOSTON)

	Malaysian Industrial Development Authority 2 Oliver Street, Suite 1107
	Boston, MA 02109
Telephone:	(617) 338-1128
Fax:	(617) 338-6667
E-mail Address:	midaboston@aol.com
Website Address:	www.mida.gov.my
Office Hours:	9:00 A.M 5:00 P.M.
	(Monday through Friday)
Open to the Public:	9:00 A.M 5:00 P.M.
	(Monday through Friday)

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Investment Promotion Center promotes investment in Malaysia's manufacturing and manufacturing related sectors in the states of New England and Eastern Canada.

MALAYSIA (cont'd)

TOURISM MALAYSIA

	Malaysian Tourism Promotion Board
	120 East 56th Street, Suite 810
	New York, NY 10022
Telephone:	(212) 754-1113
Fax:	(212) 754-1116
E-mail Address:	mtpb@aol.com
Website Address:	www.tourismmalaysia.gov.my
Office Hours:	9:00 A.M 5:00 P.M.
	(Monday through Friday)
Open to the Public:	9:00 A.M 5:00 P.M.
	(Monday through Friday)

GENERAL INFORMATION

Tourism Malaysia undertakes marketing and promotional activities to promote Malaysia as a tourist destination.

JURISDICTION

All states east of the Mississippi River and the Caribbean

MALTA, REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE

Telephone: Fax: E-mail Address: Office Hours:

Open to the Public:

249 East 35th Street New York, NY 10016 (212) 725-2345 (212) 779-7097 adam.kuymizakis@gov.mt 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M. (Monday through Friday) 10:00 A.M. - 12:00 P.M. 2:00 P.M. - 4:00 P.M. (Monday through Friday)

Mr. Adam Kuymizakis, First Secretary (Consul)

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate provides the following services: issuance and renewal of passports, issuance of visas to foreign citizens, assistance to nationals, legalization of documents, certification of powers of attorney, and shipping formalities. It also handles commercial and industrial matters, cultural affairs, tourist promotion, and information services.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, New York, and the following counties in New Jersey: Bergen, Essex, Hunterdon, Mercer, Middlesex, Monmouth, Morris, Passaic, Somerset, Union, Warren

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), Presidents' Day, March 31 (Freedom Day), Good Friday, Easter Monday, Memorial Day, June 7 (Sette Giugno), July 4 (U.S. Independence Day), Labor Day, September 8 (Victory Day), September 21 (Independence Day), Thanksgiving Day, December 13 (Republic Day), December 25 (Christmas Day)

MEXICO

CONSULATE GENERAL

Telephone: Fax: E-mail Address: Website Address: Office Hours:

Open to the Public:

27-29 East 39th Street New York, NY 10016 (212) 217-6400 (212) 217-6493 titularny@sre.gob.mx www.sre.gob.mx/nuevayork/ 9:00 A.M. - 6:00 P.M. (Monday through Friday) 7:00 A.M. - 1:00 P.M. (Monday through Friday)

Mr. Ismael Naveja, Deputy Consul General

- Ms. Socorro Jorge, Consul (Documentation to Foreign Nationals)
- Mr. Mario Cuevas, Consul (Protection to Mexicans)
- Ms. Carolina Ayala, Consul (Political and Economic Affairs)
- Mr. Alonso Martínez, Consul (Legal Affairs)
- Ms. Izaskun Pineda, Consul (Documentation to Foreign Nationals)
- Mr. Francisco Tovar, Consul (Coordination of Consulate on Wheels)
- Ms. Irma Larios, Consul (Documentation to Mexicans)
- Mr. Dante Gómez, Consul (Community Affairs)
- Ms. Yolanda Castro, Consul (Protection to Mexicans).
- Mr. Gustavo Huerta (Consulate on Wheels, Unit I)
- Ms. Nashiely Cartas (Consulate on Wheels, Unit II)
- Mr. Roberto Borja (Head of IT)

MEXICO (cont'd)

MEXICAN CULTURAL INSTITUTE

Ms. María Elena Cabezut, Consul (Director of the Mexican Cultural Institute)

Ms. Laura Ramirez (Deputy Director of the Mexican Cultural Institute)

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General provides services according to consular law provisions including issuance and renewal of passports, visas to foreign citizens, power of attorney, registration of births and marriages of Mexican nationals, assistance to nationals, and cultural affairs.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, New Jersey, New York, Bermuda

Mexico also has a Career Consulate in the following location:

	111 South Independence Mall East, Suite 310
	The Bourse Building
	Philadelphia, PA 19016
Telephone:	(215) 922-4262, 922-3834
Fax:	(215) 923-7281

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

September 16 (Independence Day) and all holidays observed in New York City

MEXICO TOURISM BOARD

	152 Madison Avenue, Suite 1800
	New York, NY 10016
Telephone:	(212) 308-2110 (ext. 100 and 0)
Fax:	(212) 308-9060

Mr. Alfonso Sumano, Consul (Regional Director)

MEXICO (cont'd)

PROMEXICO INVESTMENT AND TRADE (Trade Commission of Mexico in New York)

	757 Third Avenue, Suite 2403
	New York, NY 10017
Telephone:	(212) 826-2916 (ext. 212 and 213)
Fax:	(212) 826-2979

Mr. Gerardo Patiño, Consul (Regional Director)

MOLDOVA

OFFICE OF THE HONORARY CONSUL

Telephone: Fax: Website Address:

Office Hours:

125 Broad Street, 12th Floor New York, NY 10004 (212) 471-8453 (212) 344-3333 www.facebook.com/ MoldovaHonConsNY 9:30 A.M. - 5:30 P.M. (Monday through Friday)

Mr. Mark A. Meyer Esq., Honorary Consul

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Honorary Consulate provides limited services that include the promotion of bilateral cultural, commercial and economic relations.

JURISDICTION

New York

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), Presidents' Day, May 1 (Labor Day), Memorial Day, July 4 (Independence Day), Thanksgiving Day, day after Thanksgiving, December 25 (Christmas)

MONACO, PRINCIPALITY OF

CONSULATE GENERAL

Telephone: Fax: E-mail Address: Website Address: Office Hours:

Open to the Public:

565 Fifth Avenue, 23rd Floor New York, NY 10017 (212) 286-0500 (212) 286-1574 info@monaco-consulate.com www.monaco-consulate.com 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M. (Monday through Friday) By Appointment

Hon. Maguy Maccario, Consul General & Minister Counselor

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General performs the usual consular duties and handles cultural affairs.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Delaware, Maryland, New Jersey, New York, Pennsylvania, Virginia, West Virginia, Washington D.C.

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

All holidays observed in New York

MONACO GOVERNMENT TOURIST OFFICE

	565 Fifth Avenue, 23rd Floor
	New York, NY 10017
Telephone:	(800) 753-9696, (212) 286-3330
Fax:	(212) 286-9890
E-mail Address:	info@visitmonaco.com
Website Address:	www.visitmonaco.com/us
Office Hours:	9:00 A.M 5:00 P.M.
	(Monday through Friday)

MONGOLIA

CONSULATE GENERAL

Telephone: Fax: E-mail Address: Website Address: Office Hours:

Open to the Public:

6 East 77th Street New York, NY 10075 (212) 861-9460 (212) 861-9464 mongolianmission@twcmetrobiz.com www.newyork.mfat.gov.mn 9:00 A.M. - 1:00 P.M. 2:00 P.M. - 6:00 P.M. (Monday through Friday) 10:00 A.M. - 12:30 P.M. 2:30 P.M. - 4:00 P.M. (Monday through Friday)

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General provides consular services for Mongolian citizens, issues Mongolian visas, and provides general information on Mongolia.

JURISDICTION

New York City, New York State

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), Mongolian Lunar New Year, July 11 - 13 (National Holiday), November 26 (Independence Day)

MONTENEGRO

CONSULATE GENERAL

Telephone: Fax: E-mail Address: Office Hours:

Open to the Public:

801 Second Avenue, 7th Floor New York, NY 10017 (212) 661-5400 (212) 661-5466 consulate.newyork@mfa.gov.me 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M. (Monday through Friday) 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M. (Monday through Friday)

H.E. Mr. Zoran Jankovic, Ambassador, Consul General

Mr. Selim Lika, Consul

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General provides the usual consular services including visas, passports, authentication, and legalization, and handles economic and cultural matters.

JURISDICTION

Alaska, Arizona, California, Colorado, Delaware, Hawaii, Idaho, Illinois, Indiana, Iowa, Kansas, Kentucky, Maine, Massachusetts, Michigan, Minnesota, Missouri, Montana, Nebraska, Nevada, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New Mexico, New York, North Dakota, Ohio, Oklahoma, Oregon, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, South Dakota, Texas, Utah, Vermont, Washington, Wisconsin, Wyoming.

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), January 6 (Christmas Eve), January 7 (Christmas Day), Easter Monday, May 1 (Labor Day), May 21 (Independence Day), July 13 (Day of Statehood), and all legal holidays observed in New York

MOROCCO, KINGDOM OF

CONSULATE GENERAL

Telephone: Fax: E-mail Address: Website Address: Office Hours:

Open to the Public:

10 East 40th Street, 23rd Floor New York, NY 10016 (212) 213-9645, 758-2625 (646) 395-8077 info@moroccanconsulate.com www.moroccanconsulate.com 10:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M. (Monday through Friday) 10:00 A.M. - 2:00 P.M. (Monday through Thursday) 10:00 A.M. - 1:00 P.M. (Friday)

Hon. Mohammed Benabdeljalil, Consul General

Mr. Hamidan Bouziani, Vice Consul

Mr. Sidi Mohammed El Bakkari, Vice Consul

Mr. *Mustapha El Achraoui*, Vice Consul Mrs. El Oufir Hind

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General handles all consular and social affairs including issuance of passports and national identity cards, notarization of documents to be used in Morocco, and visas for non-citizens interested in visiting Morocco.

JURISDICTION

All of the United States with the exception of Washington D.C., Virginia, and Maryland which are under the jurisdiction of the consular section of the Moroccan Embassy in Washington D.C.

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

July 30 (National Day), October 26, 27 (Eid Al Adha, changes according to year), January 24 (Aid Al Mawlid, date changes according to year), November 6 (The Green March Day), November 18 (Independence Day), and all federal holidays observed in the U.S.

NEPAL, FEDERAL DEMOCRATIC REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE GENERAL

Telephone: Fax: E-mail Address: Website Address: Office Hours:

Open to the Public:

820 Second Avenue, Suite 17B
New York, NY 10017
(212) 370-3988, 370-3989
(212) 953-2038
nepalmissionusa@gmail.com
www.un.int/nepal
9:30 A.M. - 5:30 P.M.
(Monday through Friday)
10:00 A.M. - 1:00 P.M.
(Monday through Friday)
3:00 P.M. - 5:00 P.M.
(Monday)

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General provides the following services: issuance of passports to Nepalese citizens, issuance of travel documents to Nepalese citizens, extension of validity of official/diplomatic passports and travel documents issued by the Ministry of Foreign Affairs of Nepal, and issuance of visas to foreign passports. It also handles legal matters; consular matters; matters related to Nepalese trade, investment, and commerce; matters related to Nepalese culture; matters related to the Nepalese community in New York, New Jersey, and Connecticut; and matters related to Nepalese tourism.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, New Jersey, New York

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

The Consulate General celebrates all holidays observed by the United Nations as well as: February 19 (Democracy Day), April 14 (Nepali New Year's Day), April 24 (Loktrantra Day), October 5 (Vijaya Dashimi/Dashain Festival, 15 days long, date changes according to year), and November 4 (Deepawali/Tihar Festival, date changes according to year)

NETHERLANDS, KINGDOM OF THE

CONSULATE GENERAL	666 Third Avenue, 19th Floor New York, NY 10017
Telephone:	1-877-388-2443
Fax:	(212) 246-9769 (General)
E-mail Address:	nyc-az@minbuza.nl (Admin. Section)
	nyc-ca@minbuza.nl (Consular Section)
	nyc-ea@minbuza.nl (Economic Section)
	nyc-pcz@minbuza.nl (Cultural Section)
Website Address:	www.ny.the-netherlands.org
Office Hours:	8:30 A.M 5:00 P.M.
	(Monday through Friday)
Open to the Public:	9:00 A.M 12:30 P.M.
	(Monday through Friday)
	Visa and passport applications by
	appointment only

Hon. Rob G. de Vos, Consul General

Ms. Yvette S. Daoud, Deputy Consul General

Mr. Johannes W. P. Kennis, Consul (General Director for Cultural Affairs)

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General performs the usual consular functions including visa and passport applications. It also handles commercial, economic, and industrial matters, as well as press and cultural affairs.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Maine, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, Vermont

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

Please view website (www.ny.the-netherlands.org) for yearly updated holidays observed.

NETHERLANDS, KINGDOM OF THE (cont'd)

NETHERLANDS FOREIGN INVESTMENT AGENCY (NFIA)

Telephone: Fax: E-mail Address: Website Address: Office Hours: 666 Third Avenue, 19th Floor New York, NY 10017 (212) 246-1434 (212) 246-9769 info@nfia.com www.nfia.com 8:30 A.M. - 5:00 P.M. (Monday through Friday)

Mr. Daniel van Vulpen, Consul (Area Director)

NETHERLANDS BOARD OF TOURISM & CONVENTIONS

	215 Park Avenue South, Suite 2005 New York, NY 10003
Telephone:	(212) 370-7360
Fax:	(212) 370-9507
E-mail Address:	information@holland.com
Website Address:	www.holland.com

Ms. Rosina Shiliwala (Director, North America) rshiliwala@holland.com

NEW ZEALAND

CONSULATE GENERAL

Telephone: Fax: Website Address: Office Hours:

Open to the Public:

222 East 41st Street, Suite 2510 New York, NY 10017 (212) 832-4038 (212) 832-7602 www.nzembassy.com/usa 9:00 A.M. - 12:30 P.M. (Monday through Friday) 9:00 A.M. - 12:30 P.M. (Monday through Friday)

Hon. Peta Conn, Consul General

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General of New Zealand provides information and forms for visas and passports but it does not process or issue visas or passports. Visas are issued by the Embassy of New Zealand in Washington D.C.

	Embassy of New Zealand
	37 Observatory Circle, NW
	Washington, D.C. 20008
Telephone:	(202) 328-4800
Fax:	(202) 667-5227
E-mail Address:	info@nzemb.org
Website Address:	www.nzembassy.com/usa
website Address:	www.nzembassy.com/usa
	5

JURISDICTION

New York and New Jersey

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), Presidents' Day, Good Friday, Memorial Day, July 4 (U.S. Independence Day), Labor Day, Thanksgiving Day, day after Thanksgiving, December 25 - December 26 (Christmas Holiday), December 29 - 31 (New Year's Holiday)

NEW ZEALAND (cont'd)

NEW ZEALAND TRADE AND ENTERPRISE

 222 East 41st Street, Suite 2510

 New York, NY 10017-6702

 Telephone:
 (212) 832-7420

 Fax:
 (212) 832-7602

 Website Address:
 www.nzte.govt.nz

NICARAGUA, REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE GENERAL

Telephone: Fax: E-mail Address: Office Hours:

Open to the Public:

820 Second Avenue, Suite 802
New York, NY 10017
(212) 986-6562
(212) 983-2646
consulnica@aol.com
9:00 A.M. - 4:00 P.M.
(Monday through Friday)
9:00 A.M. - 1:00 P.M.
(Monday through Friday)

Hon. Maria Tellez Velazquez, Consul General

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General provides the following services: issuance of passports and provisional passports, renewal of passports, visa, tourism, birth certificate, death certificate, power of attorney and authentication.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Maine, Michigan, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, Ohio, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, Vermont, Wisconsin

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

Martin Luther King Jr.'s Birthday, Presidents' Day, May 1 (Labor Day), July 4 (U.S. Independence Day), September 14 - 15 (Independence Day), Thanksgiving Day

NIGERIA, FEDERAL REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE GENERAL

Telephone: Fax: E-mail Address: Website Address: Office Hours:

Open to the Public:

828 Second Avenue
New York, NY 10017
(212) 808-0301
(212) 687-1476
cgnny@nigeriahouse.com
9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.
(Monday through Friday)
9:30 A.M. - 12:00 P.M.
(Monday through Friday)

Hon. Habib B. Habu, Consul General

- Mr. Gilbert Nnaji, Consul (Consular and Education)
- Mr. Ibiba Jack, Consul (Culture and Information)

Mr. Alex E. Kefas, Consul (Immigration and Registration)

Mrs. Francisca U. Jomomoh, Consul (Head of Chancery)

Dr. Christopher Nwanoro, Consul (Trade and Investment)

Mr. Shehu U. Bello, Consul (Protocol)

Mr. Walter Nonyelu, Consul (Finance)

Mr. Taiwo F. Ayomoba, Consul (Trade and investment)

Mr. Durojaiye Toluhi, Vice Consul (Administration)

Mrs. Olakitan Daniel-Eriunu, Vice Consul (Administration)

Mr. Joseph Oboh, Vice Consul (Administration)

Mrs. Ifeoma Bernadette Dibia, Immigration Attaché I

Mr. Idris A. Ozigi, Immigration Attaché II

NIGERIA, FEDERAL REPUBLIC OF (cont'd)

Mr. Josiah C. Adiele, Immigration Attaché III

Mrs. Funmilayo Agarawu-Osho, Immigration Attaché IV

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General performs the usual consular functions including visas; passports; immigration; welfare of Nigerians; notary services; trade inquiries; promotion of trade, commerce, and investments; as well as educational, cultural, and information services.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Delaware, Illinois, Indiana, Iowa, Maine, Massachusetts, Michigan, Minnesota, Nebraska, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, North Dakota, Ohio, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, South Dakota, Vermont, Wisconsin

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

October 1 (Independence Day)

NORWAY, KINGDOM OF

CONSULATE GENERAL

Telephone: Fax: E-mail Address: Website Address: Office Hours:

Open to the Public:

Passport & Visa Section

825 Third Avenue, 38th Floor
New York, NY 10022-7548
(646) 430-7500
(646) 430-7599
cg.newyork@mfa.no
www.norway.org
9:00 A.M. - 4:00 P.M.
(Monday through Friday)
9:00 A.M. - 4:00 P.M.
(Monday - Friday, Closed Wednesday)
9:00 A.M. - 12:00 P.M.
(Monday - Friday, Closed Wednesday)

H.E. Ms. Sissel Breie, Ambassador, Consul General

Mr. Henrik Width, Consul Ms. Terhy Orvokki Width

Ms. Hedda Elisabeth Werenskiold, Consul

Ms. Aslaug Nygård, Consul

Ms. Merete Hvardal, Vice Consul

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General provides general consular services, promotes tourism, and handles financial affairs and cultural and commercial matters.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Delaware, Georgia, Illinois, Indiana, Kentucky, Maine, Maryland, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, North Carolina, Ohio, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, South Carolina, Tennessee, Vermont, Virginia, West Virginia

NORWAY, KINGDOM OF (cont'd)

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), Martin Luther King Jr.'s Birthday, Presidents' Day, Good Friday, May 1 (Labor Day), May 17 (Constitution Day), Memorial Day, July 4 (U.S. Independence Day), Thanksgiving Day, December 25 (Christmas Day), December 26 (Boxing Day)

INNOVATION NORWAY (TOURISM)

	655 Third Avenue, Suite 1810
	,
	New York, NY 10004
Telephone:	(212) 885-9700
Fax:	(212) 885-9710
E-mail Address:	usa@invanor.no
Office Hours:	9:00 A.M 5:00 P.M.

Ms. Kristin Dahle, Consul Mr. Odd Roar Jakobsen

PAKISTAN, ISLAMIC REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE GENERAL

Telephone: Fax: E-mail Address: Website Address: Office Hours:

Open to the Public:

12 East 65th Street New York, NY 10065 (212) 879-5800 (212) 517-6987 info@pakistanconsulateny.org www.pakistanconsulateny.org 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M. (Monday through Friday) 9:00 A.M. - 1:00 P.M. (Monday through Thursday) 9:00 A.M. - 12:30 P.M. (Friday)

Hon. Faqir Syed Asif Hussain, Consul General

Mr. Yasir Iqbal Butt, Vice Consul

Mr. Amir Saeed, Consul

Mr. Muhammad Aamer, Consul (Commercial)

Mr. Muhib Ali Phulpoto, Consul (Community Affairs)

Mr. Nadir Gabol, Staff (Assistant Director Machine Readable Passport)

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General performs the usual consular functions including issuance and renewal of passports, issuance of visas to foreign nationals, registration of births, issuance of birth certificates, legalization of documents, promotion of the welfare of Pakistani students and the Pakistani community, preparation of national identity cards/Pakistan origin cards, and provision of general information regarding Pakistan.

The Commercial Section handles commercial inquiries, trade promotion, trade fairs and exhibitions, trade disputes, customs regulations, and foreign investment.

PAKISTAN, ISLAMIC REPUBLIC OF (cont'd)

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Delaware, Kentucky, Maine, Massachusetts, Michigan, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, North Dakota, Ohio, Rhode Island, South Dakota, Vermont

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), Presidents' Day, March 23 (Pakistan Day), May 1 (Labor Day), Memorial Day, July 4 (U.S. Independence Day), August 14 (Pakistan Independence Day), Thanksgiving Day, and December 25 (Quaid-e-Azam Day), as well as the following Islamic holidays (the exact dates of these holidays are determined according to the Lunar calendar): Eid-i-Milad-un-Nabi, Eid-ul-Fitr, Eid-ul-Azha, and Ashura

COMMERCIAL SECTION

	New York, NY 10065
Telephone:	(212) 472-6123
Fax:	(646) 553-3314
E-mail Address:	pakustrade@yahoo.com

12 East 65th Street

PANAMA, REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE GENERAL

Telephone: Fax: E-mail Address: Website Address: Office Hours:

Open to the Public:

1212 Avenue of the Americas, 20th Floor New York, NY 10036 (212) 840-2450 (212) 840-2469 Inavarro@NYconsul.com www.nyconsul.com 8:30 A.M. - 4:30 P.M. (Monday through Friday) 8:30 A.M. - 1:00 P.M. (Monday through Friday)

Hon. Juan Carlos Diaz, Consul General

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General provides the following services: visas, passports, legalizations, tourism information, and all services related to the Panamanian Ship Registry.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Delaware, Maine, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, Rhode Island, South Carolina, Vermont

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), Good Friday, May 1 (Labor Day), November 3 (Independence Day), November 28 (Independence Day), December 8 (Mother's Day/Immaculate Conception), December 25 (Christmas Day)

PANAMA MARITIME AUTHORITY

	International Representative Office
	369 Lexington Avenue, 14th Floor
	New York, NY 10017
Telephone:	(212) 869-6440
Fax:	(212) 575-2288
Office Hours:	9:00 A.M 5:00 P.M.
	(Monday through Friday)

144

PARAGUAY, REPUBLIC OF

211 East 43rd Street, Suite 400
New York, NY 10017
(212) 682-9441, 682-9442
(212) 682-9443
info@consulparny.com
www.consulparny.com
9:00 A.M 4:00 P.M.
(Monday through Friday)
9:00 A.M 2:00 P.M.
(Monday through Friday)

Hon. Armando Fernández Galté, Consul General

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General provides the following services: visas, passports, legalization of documents, and tourist information.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Indiana, Maine, Massachusetts, Michigan, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, Ohio, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, Wisconsin, Vermont

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), March 1 (Heroes' Day), Holy Thursday, Good Friday, May 1 (Labor Day), May 15 (Independence Day), June 12 (Peace of Chaco War), August 15 (Foundation of Asunción), September 29, December 8 (Holy Virgin of Caacupe), December 25 (Christmas Day), and all legal holidays observed in New York

PERU, REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE GENERAL

Telephone: Fax: E-mail Address: Website Address: Office Hours:

Open to the Public:

241 East 49th Street New York, NY 10017 (646) 735-3828, 735-3901 (646) 735-3866 consulado@conperny.org www.consuladoperu.com 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M. (Monday through Friday) 9:00 A.M. - 2:00 P.M. (Monday through Friday) 9:00 A.M. - 1:00 P.M. (Third Saturday of each month)

H.E. Maria Teresa Merino de Hart, Ambassador, Consul General

Mr. Orlando Velorio, Deputy Consul General

Mrs. Yella Zanelli, Deputy Consul Mr. Pedro Lozada

Mr. Jose Carlos Chavarri, Deputy Consul Mrs. Daniela M. Hurtado

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General provides the following services: issuance of passports, safe-conducts, visas, and Peruvian identification cards; registration for military cards; and legalization of documents, birth certificates, death certificates, and marriage certificates. It also provides assistance to the Peruvian community on consular affairs.

JURISDICTION

New York

PERU, REPUBLIC OF (cont'd)

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

Good Friday, July 28, July 29 (National Holiday) and all federal holidays observed in the U.S.

COMMERCIAL OFFICE

	241 East 49th Street New York, NY 10017
Telephone:	(646) 735-3868
Fax:	(646) 735-3869
E-mail Address:	commercial@ocpny.us
Office Hours:	9:00 A.M 5:00 P.M.
	(Monday through Friday)

Mr. Conrado Falco, Consular Agent (Commercial and Economic Attaché)

PHILIPPINES, REPUBLIC OF THE

CONSULATE GENERAL	556 Fifth Avenue New York, NY 10036
Telephone:	(212) 764-1330 (All Departments) (212) 575-4774
	(After 5:00 P.M., Weekends and Holidays)
	(917) 294-0196 - Duty Officer
	(Weekends and Holidays)
Fax:	(212) 382-1146
	(212) 764-6010
E-mail Address:	phcongen.newyork@gmail.com
Website Address:	www.newyorkpcg.org
Office Hours:	8:30 A.M 5:30 P.M.
	(Monday through Friday)
Open to the Public:	9:00 A.M 4:00 P.M.
	(Monday through Friday)

Hon. Mario L. De Leon, Jr., Consul General Mrs. Eleanor A. De Leon

Ms. Maria Theresa B. Dizon De Vega, Deputy Consul General

Mr. Zaldy B. Patron, Consul Mrs. Ma. Sheila C. Patron

Mr. Felipe Carino III, Consul

Ms. Maria Elena Cristina D. Maningat, Consul

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General performs the usual consular functions including visas; passports; legalization of documents; certifications; registrations of births, marriages and deaths; problems of nationals; trade, investment, and tourism promotion; and provides general information.

PHILIPPINES, REPUBLIC OF THE (cont'd)

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Delaware, Maine, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, Vermont

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), February 25 (EDSA Day), Maundy Thursday, Good Friday, April 9 (Bataan Day), May 1 (Labor Day), June 12 (Independence Day), August 21 (Ninoy Aquino Day), August 31 (National Heroes' Day), November 1 (All Saints' Day), November 30 (Andres Bonifacio Day), December 24 (Christmas Eve), December 25 (Christmas Day), December 30 (Dr. Jose Rizal Day), December 31 (New Year's Eve), other holidays by proclamation, and all holidays observed in New York

OFFICE OF THE TRADE REPRESENTATIVE

	556 Fifth Avenue
	New York, NY 10036-5095
Telephone:	(212) 575-7925, 575-7926
Fax:	(212) 575-7759
Email:	ptic@verizon.net

OFFICE OF THE TOURISM REPRESENTATIVE

556 Fifth Avenue
New York, NY 10036-5095
(212) 575-7915, 575-7916
(212) 575-6759
pdotny@aol.com

POLAND, REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE GENERAL

Telephone: Fax: E-mail Address: Website Address: Office Hours: 233 Madison Avenue New York, NY 10016 (646) 237-2100 (646) 237-2105 newyork.info@msz.gov.pl www.nowyjorkkg.polemb.net 8:00 A.M. - 4:00 P.M. (Monday, Tuesday, Thursday, Friday) 11:00 A.M. - 7:00 P.M. (Wednesday) 8:30 A.M. - 2:30 P.M. (Monday, Tuesday, Thursday, Friday) 11:30 P.M. - 5:30 P.M. (Wednesday)

Open to the Public:

Hon. Ewa Junczyk-Ziomecka, Consul General

Mr. Mateusz Stasiek, Consul Mrs. Ewa Stasiek

Ms. Malgorzata Kozik, Consul Mr. Jacek Kozik

Mr. Zbigniew Konopka, Consul Mrs. Katarzyna Konopka

Mr. Ewa Lukowicz-Oniszczuk, Consul

Mr. *Grzegorz Swoboda*, Consul Mrs. Halina Swoboda

Mrs. Agnieszka Torres de Oliveira, Consul

Mr. *Henryk Sanecki*, Consul (Trade and Investment Promotion Section) Mrs. Anna Sanecka

POLAND, REPUBLIC OF (cont'd)

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General of Poland was established to help and serve Polish citizens living in the United States of America. In addition, the Consulate of Poland provides: issuance of passports and visas, change of citizenship, and legal services.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Delaware, Maine, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, Ohio, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, Vermont

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), Easter Monday, May 1 (Labor Day), May 3 (Constitution Day), August 15 (Assumption), November 1 (All Saint's Day), November 11 (Independence Day), December 25 - December 26 (Christmas Holiday), and all legal holidays observed in New York

TRADE AND INVESTMENT SECTION

	New York, NY 10017
Telephone:	(212) 370-5300
Fax:	(212) 818-9623
Office Hours:	8:00 A.M 4:00 P.M.
	(Monday through Friday)

POLISH CULTURAL INSTITUTE

	350 Fifth Avenue, Suite 4621
	New York, NY 10118
Telephone:	(212) 239-7300
Fax:	(212) 239-7577
Website Address:	www.polishculture-nyc.org
Office Hours:	9:00 A.M 5:00 P.M.
	(Monday through Friday)

Empire State Building

675 Third Avenue, 19th Floor

POLAND, REPUBLIC OF (cont'd)

POLISH NATIONAL TOURIST OFFICE

	5 Marine View Plaza
	Hoboken, NJ 07030-5722
Telephone:	(201) 420-9910
Fax:	(201) 584-9153
Office Hours:	9:00 A.M 5:00 P.M.
	(Monday through Friday)

PORTUGAL

CONSULATE GENERAL

Telephone: Fax: E-mail Address: Office Hours:

Open to the Public:

590 Fifth Avenue, 3rd Floor New York, NY 10036 (212) 221-3165, 221-3461 (212) 221-3462 mail@cgnyk.dgaccp.pt 10:00 A.M. - 4:00 P.M (Monday through Friday) 10:00 A.M. - 2:00 P.M. (Monday through Friday)

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General performs all the usual consular functions including legalization of documents, issuance of passports and visas, notary public services, notary acts, certification of documents, and registration of births, deaths, and marriages.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Michigan, New York, Puerto Rico, U.S. Virgin Islands, Bahamas, Belize, Cayman Islands, Dominican Republic, Jamaica

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

June 10 (National Holiday)

PORTUGUESE TRADE AND TOURISM OFFICE

590 Fifth Avenue, 4th Floor New York, NY 10036 (646) 723-0200

Telephone:

ROMANIA

CONSULATE GENERAL	200 East 38th Street
	New York, NY 10016
Telephone:	(212) 682-9120, 682-9121, 682-9122,
	(212) 681-9123
Fax:	(212) 972-8463
	(212) 681-1988, 681-2887 (Economic)
	(212) 681-2864 (Economic Section Fax)
E-mail Address:	office@romconsny.org
Website Address:	http://newyork.mae.ro
Office Hours:	8:00 A.M 4:00 P.M.
	(Monday through Friday)
Open to the Public:	9:00 A.M 12:00 P.M.
	(Monday, Wednesday, Thursday)

Hon. Marian Parjol, Consul General Mrs. Gabriela Parjol

Dr. Liliana Zaharia, Deputy Consul General

Dr. *Chivel Porumb*, Consul (Economic Affairs) Mrs. Liliana Porumb

Ms. Mihaela Simona Boscaneanu, Consul

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General performs the usual consular functions including visas, passports, immigration, and registration of births and marriages. It also promotes economic and trade relations between Romania and the United States of America.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Maine, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, Vermont

ROMANIA (cont'd)

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 - 2 (New Year's Day), Orthodox Easter Sunday and Monday, May 1 (Labor Day), Pentecost Day (50th and 51st days after the Orthodox Easter), August 15 (Feast of the Dormition of the Mother of God), November 30 (Saint Andrew's Day), December 1 (National Day), the first and the second day of Christmas, two days for each of the two annual religious holidays, declared by the non-Christian religious denominations, for the persons following these beliefs and all legal holidays observed in New York.

RUSSIAN FEDERATION

CONSULATE GENERAL

Telephone: Fax: E-mail Address: Website Address: Office Hours:

9 East 91st Street New York, NY 10128 (212) 348-0926 (212) 831-9162 mail@ruscon.org www.ruscon.org 9:00 A.M. - 6:00 P.M. (Monday through Thursday) 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M. (Friday) 9:30 A.M. - 1:00 P.M. 2:00 P.M. - 5:00 P.M. (Monday through Thursday) 9:30 A.M. - 1:00 P.M. 2:00 P.M. - 4:00 P.M. (Friday)

Open to the Public:

Hon. Igor Leonidovich Golubovskiy, Consul General

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General protects the rights and interests of the Russian Federation and of Russian nationals (both individuals and bodies corporate); furthers the development of commercial, economic, cultural and scientific relations between Russia and the United States; and exercises the full scale of official consular functions envisaged by the legislation of the Russian Federation, bilateral convention on consular relations, as well as other principles of international law.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Maine, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, Vermont

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 - January 5 (New Year's Holiday), January 7 (Orthodox Christmas), February 23 (Day of Fatherland Defender), March 8 (International Women's Day), May 1 (Labor Day), May 9 (Victory Day), June 12 (National Day), November 4 (Day of National Unity)

RUSSIAN FEDERATION (cont'd)

THE NEW YORK OFFICE OF THE TRADE REPRESENTATION OF THE RUSSIAN FEDERATION TO THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

	353 Lexington Avenue, Suite 900
	New York, NY 10016
Telephone:	(212) 682-8592
Fax:	(212) 682-8605
E-mail Address:	ny@rustradeusa.org
Office Hours:	9:00 A.M 5:45 P.M.
	(Monday through Thursday)
	9:00 P.M 4:30 P.M.
	(Friday)

GENERAL INFORMATION

The New York office of the Trade Representation of the Russian Federation to the United States of America promotes trade and economic cooperation between the two countries.

SAINT KITTS AND NEVIS, FEDERATION OF

CONSULATE GENERAL

Telephone: Fax: E-mail Address: Website Address: Office Hours:

Open to the Public:

412-414 East 75th Street, 5th Floor New York, NY 10021 (212) 535-1234, 535-5555 (212) 535-6854, 535-5521 sknconsulgeneral@aol.com www.stkittsnevis.org 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M. (Monday through Friday) 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M. (Monday through Friday)

Hon. Kutayba Yusuf Alghanim, Consul General

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General processes passports and visas.

JURISDICTION

The United States of America

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

September 19 (Independence Day)

SAINT LUCIA

CONSULATE GENERAL

Telephone: Fax: E-mail Address: Office Hours:

Open to the Public:

800 Second Avenue, 5th Floor New York, NY 10017 (212) 697-9360 (212) 697-4593 info@stluciamission.org 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M. (Monday through Friday) 9:30 A.M. - 4:00 P.M. (Monday through Friday)

Hon. Julian Du Bois, Consul General

Ms. Victoria Bousquet, Consular Agent

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General provides consular services including passports, visas, authentication, legalization, and immigration problems.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Maine, Massachusetts, New Jersey, New York, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, Vermont

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), January 2 (New Year's Holiday), February 22 (Independence Day), Good Friday, Easter Monday, May 1 (Labor Day), Memorial Day, July 4 (U.S. Independence Day), August 1 (Emancipation Day), Thanksgiving Day, December 13 (National Day), December 25 (Christmas Day), December 26 (Boxing Day)

SAINT LUCIA (cont'd)

SAINT LUCIA TOURIST BOARD

Telephone: Fax: E-mail Address: Office Hours: 800 Second Avenue, 5th Floor New York, NY 10017 (212) 867-2950 (212) 867-2795 stluciatourism@aol.com 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M. (Monday through Friday)

SAINT VINCENT AND THE GRENADINES

CONSULATE GENERAL	801 Second Avenue, 21st Floor New York, NY 10017
Telephone:	(212) 687-4490, 687-4491, 687-4494
Fax:	(212) 949-5946
E-mail Address:	svgconny@aol.com
	vinsof@svgconsulateny.org
Office Hours:	9:00 A.M 5:00 P.M.
	(Monday through Friday)
Open to the Public:	9:00 A.M 4:00 P.M.
	(Monday through Friday)

Hon. W. Selmon Walters, Consul General

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General: 1) issues passports and travel documents to nationals of St. Vincent and the Grenadines, 2) safeguards the interests of nationals (both individual and bodies corporate) of St. Vincent and the Grenadines, 3) assists nationals (both individual and bodies corporate) of St. Vincent and the Grenadines, 4) furthers the development of commercial, economic, and cultural relations, and otherwise promotes friendly relations between St. Vincent and the Grenadines and the receiving state, 5) arranges appropriate representation of St. Vincent and the Grenadines in the receiving states, where nationals are unable to assume the defense of their rights and interests, 6) acts as Civil Registrar and in capacities of similar nature, not contrary to the laws and regulations of the receiving state, and 7) performs any other function entrusted to a Consular post by St. Vincent and the Grenadines.

JURISDICTION

The United States of America except Washington D.C.

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), March 14 (National Heroes' Day), April 6 and 9 (Good Friday, Easter Monday), August 1 (Emancipation Day), October 27 (Independence Day), December 25 (Christmas Day) December 26 (Boxing Day), and most holidays observed in New York

SAINT VINCENT AND THE GRENADINES (cont'd)

TOURISM OFFICE

Telephone: Fax: Office Hours: 801 Second Avenue, 21st Floor
New York, NY 10017
(212) 687-4981
(212) 949-5946
9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.
(Monday through Friday)

SAN MARINO, REPUBLIC OF

OFFICE OF THE HONORARY CONSUL GENERAL

Telephone: Fax: Office Hours: 186 Lehrer AvenueElmont, NY 11003(516) 437-4699(516) 775-5897By Appointment Only

Mr. Roberto Balsimelli, Honorary Consul General

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Honorary Consulate General performs the usual consular functions including issuing passports for citizens and providing general information to the public.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Maine, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, Vermont

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

February 5 (Saint Agata), April 1 (Captain Regents Investiture Ceremony), September 3 (San Marino Foundation of the Republic), October 1 (Captain Regents Investiture Ceremony)

SAUDI ARABIA, KINGDOM OF

ROYAL CONSULATE GENERAL

Telephone: Fax: Website: Office Hours:

Open to the Public: (Visas & Documents) 866 Second Avenue, 5th Floor New York, NY 10017
(212) 752-2740
(212) 688-2719
www.saudiembassy.net
9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.
(Monday through Friday)
9:00 A.M. - 1:00 P.M.
(Monday through Friday)

Hon. Azzam A. A. Al Gain, Consul General Mrs. Ahlam N. M. Basrawi

Dr. Saud M. A. Kh. Shawwaf, Vice Consul Mrs. Aida A. O. Sharabati

Mr. Yousef Mohammed Al Balawi, Vice Consul

Mr. Naif Hamdan A. Al Shammari, Vice Consul Mrs. Ibtisam Hashim Kh. Al Shammari

Mr. Khaled Al Zahrani, Vice Consul Mrs. Araf Saeed A. Al Zahrani

Mr. Qies M. Nasseef, Consular Agent

Mr. Ahmed M. A. Sharara, Consular Agent Mrs. Hanadee Ahmad O. Bayazid

Mr. Ahmed Amer Al Bariqi, Consular Agent Mrs. Fatemah Mousa A. Al Bariqi

Mr. Abdullah Ali Al Nashar, Consular Agent Mrs. Dalal Khalid Bin Nashar

Mr. Bader Al Harbi, Consular Agent Mrs. Tahane Bader Al Harbi

Mr. Naif H. H. Al Harbi, Consular Agent Mrs. Asma M. S. Alsaedi 164

SAUDI ARABIA, KINGDOM OF (cont'd)

Mr. Alauddin Abdullah S. Khudair, Public Relations Officer Mrs. Samah Mohammed A. Al Bargi

Mr. Abdulaziz Saeed Gh. Al Ghamdi, Administrative Assistant Mrs. Faridah Ali Gh. Al Ghamdi

Mr. Waleed Thafir F. Al Shihri, Staff (Citizen Affairs Assistant) Mrs. Tahany Ali M. Al Shihri

Mr. Hamza Abdulrahman M. Al Khayyat, Public Relations Officer

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Royal Consulate General performs the usual consular functions including passport and visa, certification and legalization of commercial documents, certification of powers of attorney, promotion of commercial and economic relations with the United States of America, and provision of general information.

JURISDICTION

New York as well as the Northern and Eastern states

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

Eid Al Fitr, Eid Al-Adha (dates follow the Islamic Calendar), September 23 (National Day), and all legal holidays observed in the U.S.

SENEGAL, REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE GENERAL

Telephone: Fax: E-mail Address: Website Address: Office Hours:

Open to the Public:

4 West 125th Street, 2nd Floor New York, NY 10027 (917) 493-8950 (917) 493-8953 cgsny05@yahoo.com www.cgsny.org 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M. (Monday through Friday) 9:00 A.M. - 3:00 P.M. (Monday through Friday)

Hon. El Hadji Sidy Niang, Consul General

Mr. Mouhamadou Rassoul Fall, Consul (Second Counselor)

Ms. Seynabou Diouf, Consul (Second Counselor)

Ms. Ngane Diouf, Consul (First Secretary)

Mr. *Thierno Ndoye*, Vice Consul (Second Secretary)

Mr. Mamadou Camara, Consular Agent

Ms. Cire Savane Sow, Vice Consul (Second Secretary)

Mr. Assane Niang, Vice Consul (Second Secretary)

Mr. Mody Mboup, Consular Agent

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General provides the following services: delivery of visas to Senegal, renewal of passports, issuance of sauf conduit (travel documents for citizens without passports), and birth, marriage and death certificates. The Consulate General also assists Senegalese citizens living in the U.S. with all problems including prisoners' cases.

JURISDICTION

The United States of America

SENEGAL, REPUBLIC OF (cont'd)

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

All U.S. legal holidays: Martin Luther King Jr.'s Birthday, Presidents' Day, May 1 (Labor Day), Memorial Day, July 4 (U.S. Independence Day), Columbus Day, Veterans Day, and Thanksgiving Day; as well as all Senegalese legal holidays: January 1 (New Year's Day), Easter Monday, May 9 (Ascension, typically celebrated on a Thursday, the 40th day of Easter), May 20 (Whit Monday, date changes according to year), April 4 (Independence Day), May 1 (Labor Day), August 15 (Assumption), Korite, Tabaski, Tamkharite, Gamou, and All Saints Day

SERBIA, REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE GENERAL

Telephone: Fax: E-mail Address: Website Address: Office Hours:

Open to the Public:

62 West 45th Street, 7th Floor New York, NY 10036 (212) 596-4241 (212) 596-4363 office@serbiaconsulatenyc.com www.serbiaconsulatenyc.com 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M. (Monday through Friday) 10:00 A.M. - 3:00 P.M. (Monday through Friday)

Hon. Mirjana Zivkovic, Consul General

Mrs. Slavica Panic, Consul

Mr. Miroslav Gacevic, Vice Consul

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General provides the usual consular services and handles commercial and trade affairs.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Maine, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, Vermont, Puerto Rico, Virgin Islands

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 - January 2 (New Year), January 7 (Orthodox Christmas), February 15 - February 16 (Day of the State), Easter Orthodox holidays (from Great Friday through the second day of Easter), May 1 - 2 (Labor Day), November 11 (Armistice Day in WWI), and Mondays following State holidays that fall on Sunday

SEYCHELLES, REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE GENERAL

Telephone: E-mail Address: Website Address: Office Hours:

Open to the Public:

70 Mercer Street New York, NY 10012 (877) 313-6743 info@seychellesembassy.com www.SeychellesEmbassy.com 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M. (Monday through Friday) By appointment.

Hon. Justin Etzin, Consul General

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General performs the usual consular functions and provides tourism, commerical, cultural, and information services. It also provides full trade and investment services for doing business or investing in Seychelles.

JURISDICTION

The United States of America.

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), Martin Luther King Jr.'s Birthday, Presidents' Day, Good Friday, Saint Patrick's Day (March 17), Memorial Day, July 4 (U.S. Independence Day), Labor Day, Columbus Day, December 25 (Christmas Day)

SINGAPORE, REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE

Telephone: Fax: E-mail Address: Website Address: Office Hours:

Open to the Public:

231 East 51st Street New York, NY 10022 (212) 223-3331 (212) 826-5028 singcon_nyc@sgmfa.gov.sg www.mfa.gov.sg/newyork-consul 9:00 A.M. - 5:30 P.M. (Monday through Friday) 9:00 A.M. - 1:00 P.M. (Monday through Friday)

Ms. *Yuin-Lyn Ng*, Consul Mr. Alvin Chow

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate performs the usual consular functions including visa, passport, immigration, registration of births, legalization of documents, and certification, and provides general information about Singapore.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Illinois, Indiana, Maine, Massachusetts, Michigan, Minnesota, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, Ohio, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, Vermont, Wisconsin

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

August 9 (National Day) and all holidays observed by the United Nations

SINGAPORE, REPUBLIC OF (cont'd)

SINGAPORE ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT BOARD

 55 East 59th Street, 21st Floor

 New York, NY 10022

 Telephone:
 (212) 421-2203

 Fax:
 (212) 421-2206

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Singapore Economic Development Board (SEDB) is the lead government agency responsible for the formulation and implementation of economic and industrial development strategies for Singapore.

INTERNATIONAL ENTERPRISE SINGAPORE

	55 East 59th Street, Room 21-A New York, NY 10022
Telephone:	(212) 421-2207
Fax:	(212) 888-2897
E-mail Address: Website Address:	newyork@iesingapore.gov.sg www.iesingapore.gov.sg
Website / Iddress.	www.iesingapore.gov.sg

GENERAL INFORMATION

International Enterprise Singapore (IE Singapore) is an agency under the Ministry of Trade and Industry spearheading Singapore's efforts to develop its external economic wing. It was formerly known as the Singapore Trade Development Board.

SINGAPORE TOURISM BOARD

	1156 Avenue of the Americas
	Suite 702
	New York, NY 10036
Telephone:	(212) 302-4861
Fax:	(212) 302-4801
E-mail Address:	newyork@stb.gov.sg
Website Address:	www.visitsingapore.com

SLOVAKIA

CONSULATE GENERAL

Telephone: Fax: E-mail Address: Website Address: Open to the Public:

801 Second Avenue, 12th Floor New York, NY 10017 (212) 286-8434 (212) 286-8439 cg.newyork@mzv.sk www.mzv.sk/nyc Vital Records, Verification, Citizenship Certificates, Emergency Travel Documents, Visas: 10:00 A.M. - 12:00 P.M. (Monday through Wednesday) 2:00 P.M. - 4:00 P.M. (Thursday) Passports, Slovak driver's licenses 2:00 P.M. - 4:00 P.M. (Monday through Wednesday)

Hon. Jana Trnovcova, Consul General

Mrs. Zuzana Kapustova, Consul

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General performs the usual consular functions including issuing visas, providing general information related to Slovakia, and promoting cultural cooperation.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Illinois, Indiana, Iowa, Maine, Massachusetts, Michigan, Minnesota, Nebraska, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, North Dakota, Ohio, Rhode Island, South Dakota, Vermont, Wisconsin

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), January 6, Easter Friday, Easter Monday, May 1 (Labor Day), May 8 (Victory Day), July 5 (St Cyrilus and St Methodius), August 29, September 1 (Labor Day), September 15 (Day of Blessed Virgin Mary), November 1 (All Saints' Day), November 17 (Struggle for Freedom and Democracy Day), December 24 - December 26 (Christmas)

SOUTH AFRICA, REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE GENERAL 333 East 38th Street, 9th Floor New York, NY 10016 Telephone: (212) 213-4880 Fax: (212) 213-0102 (Political) (212) 692-2433 (Home Affairs) (212) 856-1576 (Economic) (212) 692-2434 (Administration) E-mail Address: consulate.ny@dirco.gov.za Website Address: www.southafrica-newyork.net Office Hours: 8:30 A.M. - 5:00 P.M. (Monday through Friday) 9:00 A.M. - 1:00 P.M. Open to the Public: (Monday through Friday)

Hon. George Monyemangene, Consul General Mrs. Louise Monyemangene

Mr. Gugulethu Gingqi, Consul

Mr. Koporo Bernard Legodi, Consul

Ms. Lebogang Tranqueline Mokwena, Consul

Ms. Lindiwe Mildred Rozani, Consul (Administration)

Ms. *Tsholofelo Beatrice Masokoameng*, Vice Consul (Administration) Mr. Pheega Frans Masokoameng

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General provides the usual consular services including passports, visas, authentication and legalization, trade and investment promotions; promotes bilateral relations; and provides general information about South Africa.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Delaware, Kentucky, Maine, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, North Carolina, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, South Carolina, Tennessee, Vermont, West Virginia

SOUTH AFRICA, REPUBLIC OF (cont'd)

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), Presidents' Day, Good Friday, Family Day/Easter Monday, April 27 (Freedom Day), May 1 (Labor Day), Memorial Day, July 4 (U.S. Independence Day), Thanksgiving Day, day after Thanksgiving, December 16 (Day of Reconciliation), December 25 (Christmas Day), December 26 (Day of Goodwill)

SOUTH AFRICAN TOURISM

	JOU FILLI AVCILLC
	New York, NY 10110-0002
Telephone:	(212) 730-2929
Fax:	(212) 764-1980
E-mail Address:	newyork@southafrica.net
Website Address:	www.southafrica.net

500 Fifth Avenue

SPAIN, KINGDOM OF

CONSULATE GENERAL

Telephone: Fax: E-mail Address: Website Address: Office Hours:

Open to the Public:

150 East 58th Street, 30th Floor New York, NY 10155 (212) 355-4080 (212) 644-3751 cog.nuevayork@maec.es www.maec.es/consulados/nuevayork/es 8:30 A.M. - 4:00 P.M. (Monday through Friday) 9:00 A.M. - 2:00 P.M. (Monday through Friday)

Hon. Juan Ramon Martinez Salazar, Consul General

Mr. Iñigo Ramirez de Haro, Consul

Mr. Jose Antonio Moreno de Frutos, Consular Agent (Chancellor)

Mr. Angel Martín Acebes, Consul (Trade Commissioner)

Mr. Jose Rodriguez Ranero, Consul (Trade Commission)

Mrs. Paloma Notario Bodelón, Consul (Director of Tourist Office)

Mrs. Blanca Pérez-Sauquillo, Deputy Consul (Tourism)

Mr. Valentin Duenas Jimenez, Consul (Education)

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consular Department issues passports to Spanish citizens, visas to foreign citizens, and special visas to American citizens wishing to stay in Spain for more than three months (providing they meet all necessary requirements). The Consular Department also provides authorization of powers of attorney to have effect in Spain, and other notary public documents and certificates of origin.

The Cultural Department handles information on validation of U.S. studies in Spain and promotion of Spanish culture in the United States of America. Questions relating to Spanish customs, duties, and invoices should be addressed to the Spanish Commercial Office; questions regarding tourism should be addressed to the National Tourist Office.

SPAIN, KINGDOM OF (cont'd)

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Delaware, New Jersey, New York, Pennsylvania

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), Martin Luther King Jr.'s Birthday, Presidents' Day, Good Friday, May 1 (Labor Day), July 4 (Independence Day), September 3 (Labor Day), October 8 (Columbus Day), October 12 (National Holiday), November 22 (Thanksgiving), November 23 (Day after Thanksgiving), December 6 (Constitution Day), December 25 (Christmas)

SRI LANKA, DEMOCRATIC SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE

Telephone:

Fax: E-mail Address: Office Hours: 820 Second Avenue, 2nd Floor New York, NY 10017
(212) 986-7040, 986-7041,
(212) 986-7042, 986-7043
(212) 986-1838
mail@slmission.com
9:30 A.M. - 1:00 P.M.
(Monday through Friday)

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate provides general consular services.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, New Jersey, New York

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED (for 2012)

January 2 (New Year's Day), February 4 (National Day), April 6 (Good Friday), April 13 (Sinhala and Tamil New Year Day), May 5 (Vesak Full Moon Poya Day, date changes according to year), May 28 (Memorial Day), July 4 (U.S. Independence Day), August 19 (Ramazan Festival Day), September 3 (Labor Day), October 26 (Eid-al-Adha), November 13 (Deepavali Festival Day), November 22 (Thanksgiving Day), December 25 (Christmas Day)

SWEDEN, KINGDOM OF

OFFICE OF THE HONORARY CONSUL GENERAL

	445 Park Avenue, Suite 2101
	New York, NY 10022-8610
Telephone:	(212) 888-3000
	Phone hours (Monday - Friday)
	9:00 A.M 12:00 PM
	2:00 PM - 5:00 PM
Fax:	(212) 888-3125
E-mail Address:	newyork@consulateofsweden.org
Website Address:	www.swedennewyork.com
Office Hours:	9:00 A.M 5:00 P.M.
	(Monday through Friday)
Open to the Public:	10:00 A.M 12:00 P.M.
	(Monday and Friday)
	2:00 P.M 4:00 P.M.
	(Tuesday and Thursday)

Mr. David E. R. Dangoor, Honorary Consul General Mrs. Ide Dangoor

Ms. *Gunilla Forsberg*, Honorary Vice Consul (Consular and Legal Affairs) Mr. Michael Vega

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED*

January 1 (New Year's Day), Martin Luther King, Jr.'s Birthday, Presidents' Day, Good Friday, Memorial Day, June 6 (National Day), July 4 (U.S. Independence Day), Labor Day, Columbus Day, Thanksgiving Day, day after Thanksgiving, December 24 (Christmas Eve), December 25 (Christmas Day), December 26 (Second Day of Christmas), December 31 (New Year's Eve)

SWEDEN, KINGDOM OF (cont'd)

INVEST SWEDEN

570 Lexington Avenue, 20th Floor
New York, NY 10022Telephone:(212) 702-8780Fax:(212) 702-8783E-mail Address:usa@investsweden.seWebsite Address:www.investsweden.se

20 East 42nd Street, Suite 409A

655 Third Ave, Suite 1810

SWEDISH TRADE COUNCIL

	New York, NY 10017
Telephone:	(212) 507-9001
Fax:	(212) 276-8606
E-mail Address:	usa@swedishtrade.se
Website Address:	www.swedishtrade.com/usa

VISIT SWEDEN

	New York, NY 10017
Telephone:	(212) 885-9700
Fax:	(212) 885-9710
E-mail Address:	usa@visitsweden.com
Website Address:	www.visitsweden.com

SWITZERLAND

CONSULATE GENERAL

Telephone: Fax: E-mail Address: Office Hours:

Open to the Public:

633 Third Avenue, 30th Floor New York, NY 10017-6706
(212) 599-5700
(212) 599-4266
nycver@eda.admin.ch
8:30 A.M. - 1:00 P.M.
2:00 P.M. - 5:00 P.M.
(Monday through Thursday)
8:30 A.M. - 1:00 P.M.
2:00 P.M. - 4:00 P.M.
(Friday)
8:30 A.M. - 12:00 P.M.
(Monday through Friday)

H.E. Mr. François André Barras, Ambassador, Consul Gener	al ext. 1021
Mrs. <i>Nadine Olivieri Lozano</i> , Deputy Consul General (Legal, Financial, and Commercial Affairs) Mr. Tadeo Lozano	ext. 1022
Mrs. <i>Nicoletta Regazzi Pfeiffer</i> , Consul (Consular Affairs and Administration) Mr. Mathias Pfeiffer	ext. 1035
Mrs. Simona Regazzoni Kwenda, Consul (Consular Affairs) Mr. Walter Kwenda	ext. 1041
Mr. Schneider Thomas, Consul (Cultural Affairs) Mrs. Yibei Zhang	ext. 1025
Mrs. Sylvianne Maudonnet, Vice Consul (Accounting)	ext. 1031

SWITZERLAND (cont'd)

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General performs all regular consular functions.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Massachusetts, Maine, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, Vermont, Puerto Rico, U.S. Virgin Islands, Bermuda

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

August 1 (National Day) and all federal holidays generally observed in New York

SWITZERLAND TOURISM

608 Fifth Avenue
New York, NY 10020Telephone:(212) 757-5944Website Address:www.myswitzerland.com

THAILAND, KINGDOM OF

351 East 52nd Street

CONSULATE GENERAL

New York, NY 10022 Telephone: (212) 754-1770, 754-1893, 754-1896 Fax: (212) 754-1907 E-mail Address: info@thaiconsulnewyork.com Website Address: www.thaiconsulnewyork.com Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 4:30 P.M. (Monday through Friday) 9:00 A.M. - 12:30 P.M. Passports & Other Matters: 1:30 P.M. - 4:30 P.M. (Monday through Friday) Visa Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 12:30 P.M. (Monday through Friday)

Hon. Rasmee Chittham, Consul General

Mr. *Preecha Kaensa*, Deputy Consul General Mrs. Metha Kaensa

Ms. Worarat Piriyanasorn, Consul

Ms. Supaporn Charoenpiriyatankul, Consul

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General provides the usual consular services including passports, visas, legalization of documents, and registration of births, deaths, marriages, and divorces according to Thai law. Inquiries for information on trade and investment may be addressed directly to the Thai Trade Center (Export Promotion Department), the Thailand Board of Investment, and the Tourism Authority of Thailand.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Maine, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, Ohio, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, Vermont

THAILAND, KINGDOM OF (cont'd)

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), Martin Luther King Jr.'s Birthday, Presidents' Day, April 7 (Chakri Memorial Day), April 14 (Songkran Festival Day), May 1 (Labor Day), May 5 (Coronation Day), May 19 (Visakha Bucha Day), Memorial Day, July 4 (U.S. Independence Day), July 18 (Buddhist Lent Day), August 12 (H.M. The Queen's Birthday), Columbus Day, October 23 (Chulalongkorn Day), Veterans Day, Thanksgiving Day, December 5 (H.M. The King's Birthday), December 10 (Constitution Day), December 25 (Christmas Day), December 31 (New Year's Eve)

THAI TRADE CENTER – NEW YORK

	61 Broadway, Suite 2810
	New York, NY 10006
Telephone:	(212) 482-0077
Fax:	(212) 482-1177
E-mail Address:	info@thaitradeny.com

Ms. Somjin Plengkhum, Consul (Executive Director)

OFFICE OF THE ECONOMIC COUNSELLOR (INVESTMENT)

	61 Broadway, Suite 2810
	New York, NY 10006
Telephone:	(212) 422-9009
Fax:	(212) 422-9119
E-mail Address:	nyc@boi.go.th

Ms. Supisara Chomparn, Consul (Investment)

TOURISM AUTHORITY OF THAILAND - NEW YORK

	61 Broadway, Suite 2810
	New York, NY 10066
Telephone:	(212) 432-0433
Toll Free:	1-800-THAILAND
Fax:	(212) 269-2588
E-mail Address:	info@tatnv.com

TRINIDAD AND TOBAGO, REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE GENERAL

Telephone: Fax: E-mail Address: Website: Office Hours:

Open to the Public:

125 Maiden Lane, 4th Floor New York, NY 10038 (212) 682-7272 (212) 232-0368 consulate@ttcgny.com www.ttcgny.com 7:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M. (Monday through Friday) 7:00 A.M. - 3:00 P.M. (Monday through Friday)

Hon. *Rudrawatee Nan Ramgoolam*, Consul General Mr. Keith Ramgoolam

Ms. Urvashi Ramnarine, Consul (Administration)

Mr. Ramchand Ramdhanie, Consul (Immigration) Mrs. Carmen Ramdhanie

Mr. Arthur Barrington, Consul (Security) Mrs. Sherma Barrington

Mr. Matthew Murray, Vice Consul (Immigration)

Mr. Kenrick Gaya, Vice Consul (Administration) Mrs. Ann Marie Maraj-Gaya

Mrs. Deborah Haynes Collins, Vice Consul (Accounts) Mr. Leo Collins

Ms. Charlene Ramsundar, Vice Consul

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General provides all consular services including promotion of trade and investment, issuance of passports, visas, notarial deeds, consular assistance to nationals, registration of nationals, legalization of documents, power of attorney, affidavits, and other services according to consular law provisions.

TRINIDAD AND TOBAGO, REPUBLIC OF (cont'd)

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Maine, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, Vermont

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), Good Friday, Memorial Day, May 30 (Indian Arrival Day), July 4 (U.S. Independence Day), August 1 (Emancipation Day), August 31 (Trinidad and Tobago Independence Day), Labor Day (U.S.), Thanksgiving Day, day after Thanksgiving, December 25 (Christmas Day), December 26 (Boxing Day), Eid-ul-Fitr (TBC), Divali (TBC) (SEE WEBSITE FOR UPDATED LIST)

TURKEY, REPUBLIC OF

Turkish Center

CONSULATE GENERAL

Telephone:

Fax: E-mail Address: Website Address: Office Hours: 821 United Nations Plaza, 5th Floor New York, NY 10017
(212) 949-0160
(888) 566-7656
(212) 983-1293
consulate.newyork@mfa.gov.tr
www.newyork.bk.mfa.gov.tr
9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.
(Monday through Friday)
9:00 A.M. - 1:00 P.M.
2:30 P.M. - 4:30 P.M.
(Monday through Friday)

Open to the Public:

Hon. M. Levent Bilgen, Consul General Mrs. Ayse Bilgen

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General performs the usual consular and commercial functions and provides cultural, educational, and information services.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Delaware, Florida, Georgia, Kentucky, Maine, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, North Carolina, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, South Carolina, Vermont, Puerto Rico

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

October 29 (National Day), Eid Al Fitr, Eid Al-Adha (dates follow the Lunar calendar), and all legal holidays observed in New York

TURKEY, REPUBLIC OF (cont'd)

OFFICE OF THE COMMERCIAL ATTACHÉ

Turkish Center 821 United Nations Plaza, 4th Floor New York, NY 10017 Telephone: (212) 687-1530 Fax: (212) 687-2078 Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M. (Monday through Friday)

Mr. Serhan Kara, Consular Agent (Commercial Attaché) Mrs. Nur Kara

OFFICE OF THE ECONOMIC ATTACHÉ

Telephone:

Turkish Center 821 United Nations Plaza, 4th Floor New York, NY 10017 (212) 661-7494

Mrs. Ayse Akkiraz Dagdur, Consular Agent (Economic Affairs Attaché) Mr. Ersin Dagdur

CULTURE AND TOURISM OFFICE

	Turkish Center
	821 United Nations Plaza, 4th Floor
	New York, NY 10017
Telephone:	(212) 687-2194
Fax:	(212) 599-7568
Website Address:	www.tourismturkey.org
Office Hours:	9:00 A.M 5:00 P.M.
	(Monday through Friday)

Mr. Ebru Ejder, Consular Agent (Culture and Tourism Attaché)

TURKEY, REPUBLIC OF (cont'd)

EDUCATIONAL OFFICE

Telephone: Fax: Office Hours: Turkish Center 821 United Nations Plaza, 7th Floor New York, NY 10017 (212) 687-8395 (212) 557-1632 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M. (Monday through Friday)

SOCIAL AFFAIRS OFFICE

Telephone: Office Hours: Turkish Center 821 United Nations Plaza, 4th Floor New York, NY 10017 (212) 661-1039 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M. (Monday through Friday)

Mr. Süleyman Duman, Consular Agent (Social Affairs Attaché) Mrs. Nihal Duman

UKRAINE

CONSULATE GENERAL

Telephone: Fax: E-mail Address: Website Address: Office Hours: Open to the Public: 240 East 49th Street New York, NY 10017 (212) 371-5690, 371-6965 (212) 371-5547 gc_usn@mfa.gov.ua www.ukrconsul.org 9:00 A.M. - 6:00 P.M. 9:00 A.M. - 1:00 P.M. (Monday through Friday)

H.E. Mr. Igor Sybiga, Ambassador, Consul General

Mr. Serhiy Ivanchov, Consul Mrs. Yuliya Ivanchova

Mrs. Oksana Pekarchuk, Vice Consul Mr. Volodymyr Pekarchuk

Mr. Kostyantyn Vorona, Vice Consul Mrs. Olha Vorona

Mrs. Olha Ivanchenko, Vice Consul Mr. Oleksander Ivanchenko

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General performs the usual consular functions including passport and visa, public notary, etc.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Maine, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, Vermont

UKRAINE (cont'd)

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), January 7 (Christmas), March 8 (International Women's Day), Orthodox Easter, May 1 - 2 (Labor Day), May 9 (Victory Day), June 3 - 4 (Holy Trinity Day), June 28 (Constitution Day), August 24 (Independence Day)

TRADE AND ECONOMIC MISSION

	240 East 49th Street
	New York, NY 10017
Telephone:	(212) 371-6965
Fax:	(212) 371-5547
Office Hours:	9:00 A.M 6:00 P.M.

<u>UNITED KINGDOM OF</u> GREAT BRITAIN AND NORTHERN IRELAND

CONSULATE GENERAL

Telephone: Fax: Website Address: Office Hours: 845 Third Avenue New York, NY 10022 (212) 745-0200 (212) 745-0456 ukinusa.fco.gov.uk/ny 9:00 A.M. - 5:30 P.M. (Monday through Friday)

- Hon. *Danny Lopez*, Consul General (also Director General, UK Trade & Investment USA)
- Mr. *Nick Astbury*, Deputy Consul-General (Head of Political, Press, and Public Affairs)
- Mr. *Nick McInnes*, Deputy Consul General (Director, UK Trade & Investment USA)
- Ms. *Kate Hipwell*, Consul (Regional Director – Americas, UK Border Agency)
- Ms. *Amita Randhawa*, Consul (Business Transformation Director, UK Trade & Investment USA)

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General provides consular assistance and handles press and public affairs, UK trade and investment, and visa enquiries and applications.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut (Fairfield County only), New Jersey, New York, Pennsylvania

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), Martin Luther King, Jr.'s Birthday, Presidents' Day, Good Friday, Easter Monday, Memorial Day, July 4 (U.S. Independence Day), Labor Day, November 11 (Veterans Day), Thanksgiving Day, day after Thanksgiving, December 24 - December 26 (Christmas Holiday)

UNITED KINGDOM OF GREAT BRITAIN AND NORTHERN IRELAND (cont'd)

UK TRADE & INVESTMENT

Telephone:	(212) 745-0200
Fax:	(212) 745-0456
Office Hours:	9:00 A.M 5:30 P.M.
	(Monday through Friday)

VISIT BRITAIN

Telephone:

(212) 850-0349

THE BRITISH COUNCIL

Telephone: Fax: (212) 745-0319 (general inquiries) (212) 745-0302

URUGUAY, ORIENTAL REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE GENERAL	420 Madison Avenue, 6th Floor
	New York, NY 10017
Telephone:	(212) 753-8581, 753-8582
	(212) 753-8191, 753-8192
Fax:	(212) 753-1603
E-mail Address:	conuruyork@consuladouruguay
	newyork.com
Website Address:	www.consuladouruguaynewyork.com
Office Hours:	9:00 A.M 4:00 P.M.
	(Monday through Friday)
Open to the Public:	9:30 A.M 3:30 P.M.
	(Monday through Friday)

H.E. Mr. Carlos E. Orlando, Ambassador, Consul General Mrs. Teresa M. Stighetti

Mrs. Maria Alejandra Costa, Vice Consul Mr. Jose Luis Cancela

Mrs. Karla Ensenat, Consul Mr. Hector E. Goni

GENERAL INFORMATION

The main objective of the Consulate of Uruguay in New York is to provide a wide range of services to the Uruguayan community. It also promotes cultural, economic, and tourist exchanges between New York and Uruguay.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Maine, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, Rhode Island, Vermont

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), August 25 (Independence Day), and all legal holidays observed in the U.S.

UZBEKISTAN, REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE GENERAL

Telephone: Fax: E-mail Address: Website Address: Office Hours: 801 Second Avenue, 20th Floor New York, NY 10017
(212) 754-7403
(212) 838-9812
info@uzbekconsulny.org
www.uzbekconsulny.org
9:00 A.M. - 6:00 P.M.
(Monday through Friday)
10:00 A.M. - 1:00 P.M.
(Monday through Wednesday)

Open to the Public:

Hon. Durbek Amanov, Consul General Mrs. Gulchekhra Amanova

Mr. Salokhitdin Sidikov, Vice Consul Mrs. Nasiba Sidikova

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General performs the usual consular functions, including issuance of visas, passports, birth certificates, notary acts etc. Trade and commercial inquiries can also be addressed to the Consulate General.

JURISDICTION

Alabama, Alaska, Arizona, California, Connecticut, Hawaii, Idaho, Illinois, Iowa, Kansas, Maine, Massachusetts, Michigan, Minnesota, Missouri, Montana, Nebraska, Nevada, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New Mexico, New York, North Dakota, Ohio, Oregon, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, South Dakota, Utah, Vermont, Washington, Wisconsin, Puerto Rico, U.S. Virgin Islands, Canada, Mexico.

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), March 8 (International Women's Day), March 21 (Navruz), May 9 (Memorial Day), September 1 (Independence Day), December 8 (Constitution Day), Hait (Eid-Al-Fitr) and Qurban-Hait (Eid-Al-Adha) - both are determined in accordance with the Lunar calendar, and all legal holidays observed in New York

VENEZUELA, BOLIVARIAN REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE GENERAL

Telephone: Fax: E-mail Address: Website Address: Office Hours:

Open to the Public:

7 East 51st Street New York, NY 11205 (212) 826-1683/1684 (212) 644-7471 ven.newyork@gmail.com www.consulado-ny.gob.ve 9:00 A.M. - 4:00 P.M. (Monday through Friday) 9:00 A.M. - 1:00 P.M. (Monday through Friday)

Hon. Carol Delgado, Consul General

Mr. Anaiz Barrios, Consul

Mr. Victor Camacaro, Consul

Mr. Efrain Vivas, Consular Agent

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General provides the following services: issuance of Venezuelan passports, notary acts, certification of documents for legal effect in Venezuela, and legalization of documents. It also handles cultural, investment, tourist, and trade matters. The Consulate General has a Cultural Department, a Tourist and Information Department, and a Commercial Department.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Delaware, New Jersey, New York, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, Vermont

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), Martin Luther King Jr.'s Birthday, Presidents' Day, May 1 (Labor Day), Memorial Day, July 4 (U.S. Independence Day), July 5 (Venezuelan Independence Day), October 14 (Columbus Day), Veterans Day, Thanksgiving Day, December 25 (Christmas Day)

VIETNAM. SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE GENERAL 866 United Nations Plaza, Suite 428 New York, NY 10017 Telephone: (212) 644-0594/0831/2535 Fax: (212) 644-5732 E-mail Address: info@vietnamconsulate-ny.org lsqny@mofa.gov.vn Website Address: vietnamconsulate-ny.org Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 6:00 P.M. (Monday through Friday) 9:00 A.M. - 5:45 P.M. Open to the Public: (Tuesday through Friday) 10:00 A.M. - 5:45 P.M. (Monday)

Hon. Giang Truong Pham, Consul Mrs. Thuy Thu Nguyen

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate provides a full range of consular services including: issuance of visas and passports, legalization of documents, power of attorney and notarial advices, authentication of signatures, birth/death/marriage registration, assistance to Vietnamese communities in the U.S., protection of Vietnamese nationals and legal entities, promotion of tourism and cultural exchanges, translation into English and vice-versa.

JURISDICTION

New York

VIETNAM TRADE CENTER (VIETRADE NEW YORK)

	545 Fifth Avenue, Suite 1109	
	New York, NY 10017, USA	
Tel:	(212) 868-2686/2688	
Fax:	(212) 868-2687	
E-mail:	vietrade-newyork@vietrade.gov.vn	
Office Hours:	9:00 A.M 5:30 P.M.	
Open to the public: 9:00 A.M. – 5:30 P.M.		

Mr. *Hong Thanh Do*, Director Ha, Thu Thi

VIETNAM. SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF (cont'd)

GENERAL INFORMATION

Vietnam Trade Center in New York, USA (VIETRADE NEWYORK) is a government organization under the Ministry of Industry & Trade of Vietnam, responsible for organizing trade promotion activities and assisting Vietnamese companies to develop their business with U.S. partners.

EUROPEAN UNION

DELEGATION OF THE EUROPEAN UNION TO THE UNITED NATIONS

Telephone: Fax: E-mail Address: Website Address: 666 Third Avenue, 31st Floor New York, NY 10017 (212) 371-3804 (212) 758-2718 delegation-new-york@eeas.europa.eu www.eu-un.europa.eu

H.E. Mr. Thomas Mayr-Harting, Ambassador, Head of Delegation

GENERAL INFORMATION

The general role of the Delegation in New York is to reinforce the coordination of common European Union (EU) policies at the UN. The Delegation represents the European Union as a permanent observer to the UN. It also provides information on developments, policies, legislation, and statistics in the EU, particularly with regard to its relations with the United States and the UN. Its areas of responsibility include Connecticut, New Jersey, and New York.

San Marino	Mr. Roberto L. Balsimelli (honorary) January 10, 1983
Guyana	Hon. Brentnold F. R. Evans September 14, 1993
Monaco	Hon. Maguy Maccario-Doyle July 23, 1997
Saint Kitts and No	evis Hon. Kutayba Yusuf AlghanimMay 21, 2002
Madagascar	H.E. Mr. Zina Andrianarivelo-RazafyOctober 12, 2007
Ecuador	Hon. Jorge Lopez AmayaJanuary 30, 2008
Dominica	Hon. Barbara DaileyMarch 19, 2008
Venezuela	Hon. Carol Delgado
Barbados	Hon. Lennox PriceSeptember 3, 2008
Norway	H.E. Ms. Sissel BreieOctober 16, 2008
Paraguay	Hon. Armando Fernandez Galte
Australia	Hon. Phillip Scanlan AM April 28, 2009
Macedonia	Hon. Zvonko Mucunski June 16, 2009
Kazakhstan	Hon. Raushan YesbulatovaOctober 29, 2009
Austria	Hon. Dr. Ernst-Peter Brezovsky December 1, 2009
Cyprus	Hon. Koula SophianouDecember 11, 2009
Afghanistan	H.E. Mr. Mohiuddin Sahebzada January 28, 2010
Saudi Arabia	Hon. Azzam A. Al Gain
Poland	Hon. Ewa Junczyk-Ziomecka
Uzbekistan	Hon. Dr. Durbek AmanovApril 9, 2010
Bulgaria	Hon. Radoslav TotchevMay 28, 2010

Honduras	Hon. Francisco Quezada Lobo July 2, 2010
Denmark	H.E. Mr. Jarl Frijs-Madsen
Ireland	H.E. Mr. Noel Kilkenny September 17, 2010
Lithuania	Hon. Valdemaras Sarapinas September 27, 2010
Chile	Hon. Julio P. Fiol September 29, 2010
Hungary	H.E. Mr. Karoly DanOctober 14, 2010
Switzerland	H.E. Mr. Francois Andre Barras November 2, 2010
Albania	Hon. Driton Mishto
Nigeria	Hon. Habib HabuJanuary 5, 2011
Romania	Hon. Marian ParjolJanuary 7, 2011
South Africa	Hon. George Monyemangene
Argentina	H.E. Mr. Jose Luis Perez GabilondoMarch 4, 2011
Japan	H.E. Shigeyuki HirokiMarch 16, 2011
Israel	Hon. Ido AharoniMarch 16, 2011
Guatemala	H.E. Oscar Padilla LamMarch 23, 2011
Pakistan	Hon. Faqir Syed Asif Hussain
Phillipines	Hon. Mario De Leon JrMarch 23, 2011
Canada	Hon. John Prato
Saint Vincent and	the Grenadines Hon. W. Selmon WaltersApril 7, 2011
Uruguay	Hon. Carlos Orlando June 13, 2011
Serbia	Hon. Mirjana Zivkovic June 21, 2011

Algeria	Hon. Noureddine Sidi AbedJuly 13, 2011
Germany	Hon. Busso Gebhard von Alvensleben July 13, 2011
Brazil	Hon. Luiz Felipe De Seixas CorreaAugust 20, 2011
Estonia	Hon. Sten SchwedeAugust 25, 2011
United Kingdom	Hon. Danny LopezAugust 30, 2011
China	Hon. Guoxiang SunSeptember 4, 2011
Colombia	Hon. Elsa Cifuentez Aranzazu September 4, 2011
Malaysia	Hon. Syed BakriSeptember 4, 2011
Netherlands	Hon. Rob de VosSeptember 4, 2011
Italy	Hon. Natalia Quintavalle
Angola	Hon. Adão PintoOctober 6, 2011
Senegal	Hon. El Hadji Sidy NiangNovember 18, 2011
Turkey	Hon. M. Levent BilgenDecember 6, 2011
Trinidad and Toba	
	Hon. Rudrawatee RamgoolamDecember 15, 2011
El Salvador	Hon. Sandra Cruz de FloresDecember 22, 2011
Panama	Hon. Juan Carlos Diaz Atencio January 18, 2012
Haiti	Hon. Charles Antoine ForbinJanuary 20, 2012
Greece	Hon. Georgios IliopoulosJanuary 25, 2012
Costa Rica	Hon. Ana Villalobos
Indonesia	Hon. Ghafur Akbar Dharmaputra February 13, 2012
Spain	Hon. Juan Ramon Martinez Salazar May 11, 2012

Jamaica	Hon. Herman George Lamont
Thailand	Hon. Rasmee ChitthamMay 31, 2012
Lebanon	Hon. Majdi RamadanJune 18, 2012
Russia	Hon. Igor Golubovskiy July 24, 2012
New Zealand	Hon. Peta Conn,August 10, 2012
Kosovo	Hon. Mr. Bekim SejdiuAugust 10, 2012
Finland	H.E. Mr. Jukka PietikäinenSeptember 7, 2012
Luxemboug	Hon. Jean-Claude Knebeler September 10, 2012
Belgium	H.E. Mr. Marc CalcoenSeptember 10, 2012
Czech Republic	Hon. Martin DvorakSeptember 10, 2012
France	H.E. Mr. Bertrand Lortholary September 10, 2012
Morocco	Hon. Mohammed Benabdeljalil September 11, 2012
Bangladesh	Hon. Monirul IslamSeptember 14, 2012
Korea	H.E. Mr. Se Joo SonSeptember 20, 2012
Slovakia	Hon. Jana TrnovcovaOctober 3, 2012
Liberia	Hon. William G. Greaves JrOctober 17, 2012
Saint Lucia	Hon. Julian Du Bois October 19, 2012
Ukraine	Hon. Igor SybigaNovember 11, 2012
Montenegro	H.E. Mr. Zoran JankovicJanuary 14, 2013
Dominican Repub	lic Hon. Felix Antonio Martinez
Nicaragua	Hon. Maria Tellez Velazquez

Ghana	Hon. Joseph Ackon
Egypt	Hon. Mr. Ahmed Farouk Mohamed Tawfik
Seychelles	Hon. Justin Etzin
India	Hon. Mr. Dnyaneshwar M. Mulay April 26, 2013
Peru	H.E. Maria Teresa Merino de Hart
Georgia	Hon. Diana Zhgenti July 18, 2013

No Consul General Recognized

Antigua and Barbu	IdaNo Consul General Recognized*
Bahamas	
Bahrain	
Belarus	
Bhutan	
Bolivia	
Burma	
Croatia	
Iceland	
Mexico	
Mongolia	
Nepal	
Portugal	
Vietnam	

Not a Consulate General

Ethiopia	Not a Consulate General
Gabon	Not a Consulate General
Kenya	Not a Consulate General
Latvia	Not a Consulate General
Malta	Not a Consulate General
Moldova	Not a Consulate General
Singapore	Not a Consulate General
Sri Lanka	Not a Consulate General
Sweden	Not a Consulate General

NATIONAL HOLIDAYS 2013

January 1	Haiti	Independence Day
January 4	Burma	Independence Day
January 26	Australia	Australia Day
January 26	India	Republic Day
February 4	Sri Lanka	National Day
February 6	New Zealand	Waitangi Day
February 15	Serbia	Day of the State
February 16	Lithuania	Independence Day
February 17	Kosovo	Independence Day
February 22	Saint Lucia	Independence Day
February 23	Guyana	National Day
February 24	Estonia	Independence Day
February 27	Dominican Republic	Independence Day
March 3	Bulgaria	Liberation Day
March 6	Ghana	Independence Day
March 17	Ireland	St. Patrick's Day
March 23	Pakistan	Pakistan Day
March 25	Greece	Independence Day
March 26	Bangladesh	Independence Day
April 4	Senegal	Independence Day
April 15	Israel	Independence Day
April 27	South Africa 205	Freedom Day

April 30	Netherlands	Queen's Day
May 3	Poland	Constitution Day
May 15	Paraguay	Independence Day
May 17	Norway	Constitution Day
May 25	Argentina	Independence Day
May 26	Georgia	Independence Day
May 28	Ethiopia	National Holiday
June 2	Italy	Anniversary of the Republic
June 5	Denmark	Constitution Day
June 6	Sweden	National Day
June 10	Portugal	National Day
June 10	United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland	Birthday of H.M. the Queen
June 12	Philippines	Independence Day
June 12	Russian Federation	Independence Day
June 17	Iceland	Republic Day
June 23	Luxembourg	National Holiday
June 25	Croatia	Statehood Day
June 26	Madagascar	Independence Day
July 1	Canada	Canada Day
July 3	Belarus	Independence Day
July 5	Venezuela	Independence Day

July 10	Bahamas	Independence Day
July 11	Mongolia	National Holiday
July 13	Montenegro	Statehood Day
July 14	France	National Day
July 20	Colombia	Independence Day
July 21	Belgium	National Day
July 23	Egypt	National Day
July 26	Liberia	Independence Day
July 28	Peru	Independence Day
July 30	Morocco	National Day
August 1	Switzerland	National Day
August 2	Macedonia	National Day
August 6	Bolivia	Independence Day
August 6	Jamaica	Independence Day
August 9	Singapore	National Day
August 10	Ecuador	Independence Day
August 15	South Korea	Liberation Day
August 17	Gabon	Independence Day
August 17	Indonesia	Independence Day
August 19	Afghanistan	Independence Day
August 20	Hungary	National Holiday
August 24	Ukraine	Independence Day

Uruguay	Independence Day
Malaysia	National 'Merdeka' Day
Trinidad and Tobago	Independence Day
Slovakia	Constitution Day
Uzbekistan	Independence Day
San Marino	Republic Day
Brazil	Independence Day
Costa Rica	Independence Day
El Salvador	Independence Day
Guatemala	Independence Day
Honduras	Independence Day
Nicaragua	Independence Day
Mexico	Independence Day
Chile	Independence Day
Saint Kitts and Nevis	Independence Day
Malta	Independence Day
Saudi Arabia	National Day
China	National Day
Cyprus	Independence Day
Nigeria	Independence Day
Germany	National Day
Spain	National Day
	MalaysiaMalaysiaTrinidad and TobagoSlovakiaUzbekistanUzbekistanSan MarinoBrazilCosta RicaEl SalvadorGuatemalaHondurasNicaraguaMatiaSaint Kitts and NevisMaltaSaudi ArabiaChinaCyprusNigeriaGermany

October 26	Austria	National Day
October 27	Saint Vincent and the Grenadines	Independence Day
October 28	Czech Republic	National Day
October 29	Turkey	Republic Day
November 1	Antigua and Barbuda	Independence Day
November 3	Dominica	National Holiday
November 3	Panama	Independence Day
November 11	Angola	Independence Day
November 18	Latvia	Independence Day
November 19	Monaco	National Day
November 22	Lebanon	Independence Day
November 28	Albania	Independence Day
November 30	Barbados	Independence Day
December 1	Romania	National Day
December 5	Thailand	National Day
December 6	Finland	Independence Day
December 12	Kenya	Independence Day
December 16	Bahrain	National Day
December 16	Kazakhstan	Independence Day
December 17	Bhutan	National Day
December 23	Japan	Birthday of the Emperor

SOCIETY OF FOREIGN CONSULS IN NEW YORK

Founded in1925, the Society of Foreign Consuls in New York is a private organization open to all Consuls General in New York. Its purpose is to maintain and foster good relationships within the Consular Corps and between the Consular Corps and the City of New York. The world's regions are represented by Consuls General on the Society's Executive Committee, whose elected officers hold their positions for one year on a rotating basis.

2012-2013 President

Hon. Lennox O. Price, Consul General of Barbados

For more information contact: Elle Berdy at sofc@monaco-consulate.com

THE CONSULAR WOMEN'S CLUB OF NEW YORK

The Consular Women's Club of New York is a social group open to all whose spouses work with the Consular Corps and international organizations based in New York. Founded in 1972, the Consular Women's Club holds events throughout the year to encourage friendship, support and cooperation among its members who have moved to live temporarily in New York.

President

Alejandra Perez-Gabilondo Wife of the Consul General of Argentina

Vice President

Chistiane Bourloyannis-Vrailas Wife of the Deputy Head of the Delegation of the European Union to the United Nations

For more information contact: cwc.newyork@hotmail.com

MAYOR'S OFFICE FOR INTERNATIONAL AFFAIRS

KEY PERSONNEL

Marjorie B. Tiven Commissioner

Bradford E. Billet Deputy Commissioner

Leni Liftin Assistant Commissioner

Linda Maria Wayner General Counsel

Frances Liu Chief of Staff

Elizabeth Rose Daly Director Division for International Business

Carlton Vann Director Division for International Business

> **Catherine G. Ugarte** Senior Diplomatic Liaison

Benjamin Strong Diplomatic Liaison Officer

> Leslie Slocum Protocol Officer

Claire Jenkins Executive Assistant

> Joyce Beggs Receptionist